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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8,
6]«8 6fj/ g]kfn, yfkfynL, sf7df08f}} .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] af/] .

dxfzo,

========================= lhNnf==============================================g=kf=÷uf=k= j8f g+= =========== a:g] d÷xfdL =================================================

=========== n] To; ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)*! ;fn sflt{s )$ ut] cfO{tjf/ -@) cS6f]a/ @)@$_ sf lbg x'g] !$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglwTj u/L 

efu lng ===================  lhNnf ====================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= a:g] To; ;+:yfsf z]o/wgL >L ===============================================================   
z]o/k|df0f kq g+= =========== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglw x'g]sf]						      k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfd	 M	 gfd	 M

b:tvt	 M	 b:tvt	 M

z]o/wgL g+=	 M	 z]o/wgL g+=	 M

lxtu|fxL kl/ro g++= M	 lxtu|fxL kl/ro g++=	M

z]o/ ;+Vof	 M	 z]o/ ;+Vof	 M

ldlt	 M	 ldlt	 M

-b|i6Ao M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 ._

k|j]z–kq  

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{] kmf/d -k|f]S;L_  

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8
6]«8 6fj/ g]kfn, yfkfynL, sf7df08f}

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8
6]«8 6fj/ g]kfn, yfkfynL, sf7df08f}

z]o/wgLsf] gfd	 M

z]o/wgL g+=	 M	

lxtu|fxL kl/ro g++=	M	

s'n z]o/ ;+Vof	 M

z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt	M
sDkgL ;lrj

ldlt @)*!.)&.)$

-;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 ._
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qm=;=  ljj/0fx? k[i7

! rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;"rgf $

@ cWoIfsf] dGtJo ^

# ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg *

$ cfof]hgfsf] ;+lIfKt ?k/]vf !^

% cfof]hgfn] pTkfbg z'? ePsf] ldlt b]lvsf] pTkfbg !&

^ cfof]hgfsf s]xL t:aL/x? !*

& n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg  @!

* jf;nft   @$

( gfkmf gf]S;fg @%

!) gub k|jfx ljj/0f @^

!! OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g @&

!@ n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fL / cg';"rLx?  @*

!# sDkgLsf] lgdf{0fflwg kl/of]hgf $#

!$ sfa]nL–P lgdf{0fflwg kl/of]hgfsf] ;+lIfKt ?k/]vf $$

!% l6kf]6 $$ 

ljifo ;"rL  
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] 

rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;"rgf
-cfly{s cleofg /ffli6«o b}lgsdf k|ydk6s k|sflzt ldltM @)*!.)^.!! ut]_

-bf]>f] k6s k|sflzt ldltM @)*!.)^.!* ut]_

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*!.)^.!) ut] ljlxaf/ lbpF;f] )#M!%ah] b]lv a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf]

rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfosf ljifox¿df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{sf] nflu ldlt @)*!.)&.)$ ut] cfO{taf/ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf 

;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg 

ldlt 	M @)*!.)&.)$ (20th October 2024, Sunday)
;do M laxfg !! ah] b]lv 

:yfg M	xf]6n lqmi6n kz'ktL, (Hotel Crystal Pashupati) uf}zfnf, sf7df08f}+, g]kfn . 

5nkmn tyf lg0f{osf nflu lgwf{l/t ljifo;"rL 

-s_	;fdfGo k|:tfj M

!= 	cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljlQo 

ljj/0fx¿ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

#=	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ sf nflu n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfj M

!= 	c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8n] !M ! sf] cg'kftdf xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzg u/L ;+sng u/]sf] /sd dWo]af6 sfa]nL Og{hL lnld6]8 

sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] z]o/df u/]sf] nufgL cg'df]bg ug{] ;DjGwdf . 

@=	 sfa]nL OghL{ lnld6]8n] lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgf -#&=^) d]=jf=_ df shf{ nufgL ug{] >L s'df/L a}++s 

lnld6]8nfO{ o; sDkgLaf6 k|bfg ul/Psf] ;+:yfut hdfgt cg'df]bg ug{] ;DjGwdf . 

#= 	sDkgLsf gfddf /x]sf k'/fgf uf8L÷df]6/;fO{sn÷:S|ofkx? laqmL ug{] ;DjGwdf .  

-u_ ljljw M

 

New
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;fdfGo hfgsf/Lx? 
!_ 	z]o/wgLx?sf] b:tvtsf] nflu z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf ljxfg !)M)) ah]af6 v'Nnf ul/g]5 . 

@_ 		;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgLx¿n] cfk\mgf] kl/ro :ki6 v'Ng] lsl;dsf] kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] s'g} k|df0f kq tyf lxtu|fxL 
vftfdf /x]sf] o; sDkgLsf] ljj/0f jf z]o/ k|df0f kq lnO{ ;efdf efu lng x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 

#_  	rf}+wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf nfuL @)*! c;f]h !* z'qmaf/ Ps lbgsf nflu z]o/sf] btf{ lstfj aGb /xg]5 . 
@)*! c;f]h !* ut]sf] cl3Nnf] lbg;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8df sf/f]jf/ eO{ tLg sfo{lbg cyf{t\ @)*! c;f]h @@ 
ut] leq bfv]n vf/]hsf nfuL k|fKt z]o/x?af6 sfod /x]sf z]o/wgLx? Dffq o; ;efdf efu lng of]Uo x'g]]5g\ .

$_ 		;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfk\mgf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx¿n] k|rlnt sDkgL sfg"gn] tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf jf jflif{s 
k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf cg';f/sf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug'{ kg]{5 . 

%_ 		Ps eGbf a9L Joltmx¿sf] ;+o'Qm gfddf z]o/ btf{ /x]sf] cj:yfdf ;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlglw rog ul/Psf] Ps hgfn] dfq jf 
nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] ;efdf efulng ;Sg' x'g]5 . s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf]  
xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efulng ;Sg' x'g]5 . 

^_		 s'g} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 5nkmnsf ljifox¿ dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t sDkgL ;DalGw s'g} ljifodf 5nkmn ug{÷u/fpg 
rfx]df ;ef x'g' eGbf & sfo{lbg cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfk{mt\ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf k|:tfj lbg'kg]{5 . 
t/ To:tf] k|:tfj ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn jf ax;sf] ?kdf ;dfj]z ug]{ jf gug]{ clwsf/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf lglxt 
x'g]5 .

&_		 rf}+wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjlGw yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;do leq sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, bf];|f] 
tNnf, 6«]8 6fj/ g]kfn, yfkfynL, sf7df8f}df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] j]a ;fO6 www.
arunkabeli.com.np af6 k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj

New

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] sDkgLsf] kl/ro
sDkgL :yfkgf ldlt @)^&÷)(÷@#

sDkgL btf{ g++= !@&&–^&÷^*

pBf]u ljefudf btf{ ldlt @)^(÷)#÷@!

Kofg g++= #)$(%^!%(

lu|8 sg]S;g ;+dmf}tf @)^*÷!@÷@@

ljB't v/Lb ljqmL ;+dmf}tf @)^(÷)#÷@(

ljB't pTkfbg cg'dlt kq k|fKt @)&)÷)#÷@*

ljB't pTkfbg ;'? ug]{ ldlt (RCOD) @)&#÷)^÷)!

d]rL sf]l/8f]/ 6««fG;ldzgnfO{g ;+rfng @)&^÷)$÷@)

ljB't pTkfbg ;'? ePsf] ldlt @)&^÷)^÷!^

Jofkfl/s pTkfbg ;'? ePsf] ldlt (COD) @)&^÷)&÷@#
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c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] rf}wf+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef6

cWoIfsf] dGtJo 
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf ] rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df ;~rfns 
;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut clejfbg 
JoQm ub{5' . sDkgLsf] rf}wf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eP/ 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 .

g]kfndf /x]sf] ckf/ hn>f]tsf] ;b'kof]u u/L g]kfnL 
nufgLstf{x? ldn]/ b]zdf hnljB't cfof]hgfx?sf] ljsf;, 
lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfng u/]/ ljB'tsf] dfu kl/k"lt{ ug{ ;xof]u  
ug]{ p2]Zon] c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgL lj=;+= 
@)^& ;fn kf}if @# df :yfkgf ePsf] xf] .   

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sf]zL k|b]zsf] kfFry/ 
/ tfKn]h'Ë lhNnf aLr eO{ axg] sfa]nL gbLsf] kfgL] pkof]u  
u/L @% d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] sfj]nL aL—! hnljB't kl/of]hgfsf]  
lgdf{0fsf nflu ldlt @)^( cfiff9 @( ut] g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0f;Fu ljB't vl/b laqmL ;Demf}tf ;DkGg u/]sf] xf] . 
o; cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes jftfj/0fLo k|efj cWoog  ldlt 
@)^( efb| !! df ;DkGg ePsf] xf] . sDkgLn] ldlt @)&) 
cfiff9 @* df ljB't pTkfbg cg'dlt kq k|fKt u/]sf] s'/f 
:d/0f ub{5' . sfa]nL la–! hnljB't kl/of]hgfsf] lgdf{0f 
;DkGg k'/f u/L ldlt @)&^ cflZjg !^ ut] b]lv /fli6«o 
u|L8df ljB't cfk'lt{ ul//x]sf] 5 . ldlt @)&^ sflt{s @# 
ut]nfO{ kl/of]hgfsf] Jofkfl/s pTkfbg ldlt Commercial 

Operation Date (COD) tf]lsPsf] 5 . 

o; kl/of]hgfaf6 pTkfbg x'g] ljB't zlQm g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0fn] lgdf{0f u/]sf] () lsnf]ld6/ nfdf] bds—sfa]nL 
-d]rL sf]l/8/_ !#@ s]=eL= 8jn ;ls{6 /fli6«o k|;f/0f nfO{g 
cGtu{t kfFry/ lhNnfsf] cd/k'/ ;a:6];gdf h8fg u/L 
ljB't cfk"lt{ eO{/x]sf] 5 . o; cfof]hgfaf6 ptkfbg ePsf] 
ljB'tn] ef/tsf]  laxf/df sf]O{nfaf6 pTkflbt ljB'tsf] 
cfoftnfO{ k|lt:yfkg ug{ ;xof]u k'¥ofPsf] 5 . emfkfsf] 
bds b]lv b'xjL;Dd l;+un ;ls{6 6«fG;ldzgnfO{g /x]sf]  
sf/0f tyf kfFry/sf] cd/k'/ b]lv tfKn]h'ªsf] 9'+u];fF3' 
xfªkfª -d]rL–sf]zL l/ª_ hf]8g] k|;f/0f nfOgsf] lgdf{0f k'/f 
x'g g;s]sf] x'Fbf k"lj{ g]kfnsf] d]rL sf]l/8f]/df pTkflbt 
ljB't k|;f/0fdf s7LgfO{ eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/L 
;';+rfng ul/x]sf] sfa]nL la–! hnljB't cfof]hgfaf6 

pTkfbg x'g] ljB't g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fn] ef/t lgof{t 
ug{] cfof]hgfx?sf] ;"rLdf ;'lrs/0f ePsf] 5 .

o; kl/of]hgfaf6 aflif{s !$,!&,$^,$&) lsnf]jf6306f 
ljB'tzlQm pTkfbg x'g] k|If]k0f ul/Psf] 5 . ljB't laqmLsf] 
d"No jiff{t\sf * dlxgfsf] nflu ?=$=*) k|lt lsnf]jf6306f 
tyf lxpFbsf $ dlxgfsf] nflu ?= *=$) k|lt lsnf]jf6 
306f sfod ul/Psf] 5 . ljB't laqmL d"Nodf klxnf] % jif{ 
# k|ltztsf b/n] d'No j[l4 x'g] Joj:yf 5 . of] kl/of]hgf 
;~rfngdf cfPsf] rf}yf] jif{ k'/f eO{ kfFrf} jif{df rln/x]sf]  
5 .  

ldlt @)*) h]i7 #@ ut] b]lv cfiff9 # ut];Dd k/]sf] cljn 
jiff{t kl5 cfPsf] leif0f af9L klx/f]sf sf/0f kl/of]hgfsf]  
afFw tyf k]g:6s kfO{k nfO{gdf Iflt k'u]sfn] @)*)  
h]i7 #@ ut] b]lv @)*) df3 !) ut] ;Dd ljB't pTkfbg 
cj?4 eof] . sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf] cys d]x]gtaf6  
of] cfof]hgfsf] dd{t ;+ef/ tyf ;+/rgfx?sf] k"g{ lgdf{0f 
k'/f u/L @)*) df3 !! ut] ljB't pTkfbg z'? ug{ ;kmn 
ePsf] s'/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ atfpg rfxG5' . 
af9L klx/f]af6 ePsf] IftL gf]S;fgLsf] /fli6«o aLdf sDkgL 
lnld68;+u jLdf ul/Psf] / jLdf sDkgLn] v6fPsf] ;e{]
o/n]] Iflt gf]S;fgLsf] ;fO{6 lgl/If0f tyf d"Nofªsg 
u/L bfjL e'QmfgLsf nflu jLdf sDkgLdf k|ltj]bg k]z  
u/]tf klg xfn;Dd Ifltk"lt{sf] /sd k|fKt x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . 
sDkgL Joj:yfkg o;sf nflu sfo{/t /x]sf] 5 .  

sDkgLn] ut cf=j=@)*)÷*! Dff sDkgLsf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ 
!M! sf cg'kftsf cfwf/df xsk|b z]o/ ldlt @)*) efb| 

!! ut] b]lv @)*) efb| #! ut];Dd lgisfzg v'Nnf ul/Psf]  

lyof] . o; cjlwdf cfj]bg ug'{ ePsf &*,@)# hgf z]o/

wgLx?nfO{ !,^%,#&,@** lsQf xsk|b z]o/ ldlt @)*) c;f]h  

!( df afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] lyof] . To;}u/L xskb| z]o/ 

lgisfzgsf] cjlwdf cfj]bg gk/]sf] @),!$,*!& lsQf  

z]o/ lznaGbL af]nkqåf/f laqmL ul/Psf] lyof] . lznaGbL  

af]nkqåf/f laqmLsf] Dofb ldlt @)*) c;f]h #) b]lv @)*) 

New
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sflQ{s !$ /flvPsf]df afF8kmfF8sf] clGtd d"No ? !$^=!) 

x'g uof] . afF8kmfF8 ePsf] xsk|b z]o/ ldlt @)*).)*.@% 

ut] g]kfn :6s PS;r]~r lnld6]8df ;"lrs/0f eO{ sf/f]af/ 

eO{/x]sf] 5 .

xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzgaf6 k|fKt /sd dWo] ?= !@) s/f]8  
sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgfdf nufgL ug{] k|ltj4tf  
ul/Psf] 5 . o;}u/L ?= ^% s/f]8 sfa]nL la –! hnljB't 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu lnPsf] kl/of]hgf shf{sf] clu|d 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

sfa]nL OghL{ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sfa]nL gbLdf #&=^) d]=jf 
Ifdtfsf] sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ul//x]sf]df 
cj/f]w pTkGg eO{ cnkq k/]sf] cj:yfdf /x]sf] lyof] . of] 
cfof]hgfsf] dflyNnf] efudf c?0f sfa]nL kjf/ lnld6]8 
sDkgLn] lgdf{0f k"/f u/L ;';~rfng ul//x]sf] sfa]nL aL–! 
hnljB't cfof]hgf -@% d]=jf=_ / ;f] sf] 6]n/];af6 -(=($ 
d]=jf=_ Ifdtfsf] sfa]nL aL–! Sof:s]8 hnljB't cfof]hgf 
>L c?0f EofnL xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]06 sDkgL lnld6]8n] 
lgdf{0f k"/f u/L ldlt @)^* r}t !@ b]lv ;~rfng ul//x]sf]  
5 . oL b'O{ cfof]hgfx¿sf] 6]n/];sf] kfgL tyf kmfjfvf]nfsf] 
;d]t kfgL ld;fO{ sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ug{ 
;lsg] b]lvPsfn] pQm kl/of]hgf k|j4{s a'6jn kfj/ sDkgL 
lnld6]8;Fu ;xdlt u/L sDkgLsf] z]o/df $) k|ltztn] x'g 
cfpg] ?= !@) s/f]8 nufgL ug{] k|ltj4tf u/L lgdf{0f sfo{ 
ul//x]sf] Joxf]/f ;fwf/0f ;efnfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .  
sfa]nL–P hljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] ef}lts sfo{ k|ult 
@)*! cflZjg !% ;Dddf %# k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . cfufdL 
jif{ of] cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fsf] sfd k"/f u/L cfof]hgf  
;'–;~rfng x'g] s'/f atfpg kfpFbf dnfO{ xif{ nfu]sf] 5 . 
Ps} 7fFpmdf lgdf{0f eO{ k'/f x'g] oL b'O{ cfof]hgfaf6 z]o/
wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cfufdL jif{ nfef+z k|fKt x'g] ljZjf; 
lbnfpg rfxG5' . 

sfa]nL OghL{ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] cfufdL jif{ cfkm\gf] sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f nufgLstf{x?sf] nfuL lgisfzg ug]{  
of]hgf agfO{ sfd ul//x]sf] Jof]xf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efj?nfO{ 
cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sfa]nL la–! hnljB't 
cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf dd{t Pj+ ;Def/sf nfuL >L  
g]kfn OGe]i6d]06 d]uf a}s lnld6]8af6 lnPsf]] lb3{sflng  
shf{ hDdf ?= @$% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . of] shf{  # jif{;Dd 
l:y/ Jofhb/ -Fixed Interest Rate_ /xg] u/L sDkgLnfO{ 
kmfO{bfhgs ;'ljwf k|fKt x'g] ePkl5 ;Dk"{0f shf{ >L 

s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8df :yfgfGt/0f ul/Psf] s'/f z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ atfpg rfxG5' . 

sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] cfoaf6 a}+s C0fsf] Jofh / ;fjfF 
e'QmfgL, kl/of]hgf ;~rfng vr{ tyf x|f;s§L cfbL s6fO{ 
ar]sf] d'gfkmfaf6 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ nfef+z+ pknAw 
u/fpb} cfPsf]df ldlt @)*) h]i7 #@ ut] b]lv @)*) df3 
!) ut] ;Dd sl/j * dlxgf ljB't pTkfbg ug{ g;lsPsfn] 
ljB't laqmL cfDbfgLdf sdL cfO{ nfef+z pknJw u/fpg 
c;dy{ /x]sf 5f}+ . cfufdL jif{ nfef+z k|fKt x'g]5 . 

of] jif{ g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fn] b]zsf ljleGg 
;j:6];gx?df h8fg ug{] u/L s"n *)) d]=jf= Ifdtfsf 
;f]nf/ ljB't cfof]hgfx?sf] lgdf{0f / ;~rfngsf nflu 
lghL nufgLstf{x?nfO{ 6]08/ lgisf;g v'Nnf u/]sf]  
lyof] . oL cfof]hgfx? dWo] s]xL cfof]hgfsf nflu o; 
sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 6]08/df ;xefuL ePsf 5f}+ . xfn  
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fjf6 6]08/ vf]ln k|fljlws tyf ljlQo 
d"Nofªsg ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLnfO{ 6]08/ k/]df ;f]nf/sf 
cfof]hgfx¿df sfd ug]{ s'/f atfpg rfxG5' .  

hnljB't cfof]hgfnfO{ gfkmfbfoL agfpgsf nflu ax'p2]Zo  
of]hgf cg';f/ s[lif sfo{ ug{' pkof]uL x'g] 7fgL skmL  
v]tLnfO{ k|f]T;fxfg ub}{ sfd ul//x]sf 5f}F . To;}u/L,  
kl/of]hgf :yndf afv|f kfng, e}+;L kfng, t/sf/L v]tL, 
/ kmnkm"n v]tL u/L yk cfDbfgLsf] Joj:yf ldnfPsf 5f}+ .

c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu z]o/ 
lgisfzg tyf jfF8kmfF8 sfo{ @)&#÷)(÷)% df ;DkGg eO{  
ldlt @)&$÷)!÷)# sf lbgb]lv lwtf]kq jhf/df sf/f]jf/ 
eO{/x]sf] 5 . of] k|ltj]bg n]vg ubf{ cyf{t\ ldlt @)*) 
c;f]h !% ut]sf] jhf/ aGb x'Fbf o; sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] 
clGtd ahf/ d"No ?=@$@/- ?k}ofF sfod ePsf] 5 . 

sDkgLnfO{ cfhsf] o; cj:yfdf k'¥ofpg ;xof]u ug'{x'g] 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf sDkgLsf] sfddf cys  
d]xgt ug'{x'g] ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg 
rfxG5' . cfˆgf] Jo:t sfo{qmdsf] afah"b klg o; ;efdf 
pkl:yt eO{ sDkgLsf] xf};nf a9fO{ lbg' ePsf]df z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ wGojfb lb+b} ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f k|:t't 
k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't ub{5' .

wGojfb . 

                                       /d]zk|;fb Gof}kfg]
                                    cWoIf
                            ldlt M @)*!÷)&÷)$ 

New
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*!
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dfxfg'efjx?,
c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] rf+}wf}++ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d oxfFx?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' . d o; ul/dfdo 
;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg / ;f]lx jif{sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf 
ljlQo ljj/0fx? ;ef ;dIf :jLs[ltsf] nflu k|:t't ub{5' .

!= 	cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
	 ldlt @)^&.(.@# df :yflkt c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sfa]nL la–! hnljB't kl/of]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg 

u/L ldlt @)&^ sflt{s @# ut] b]lv Joj;flos ?kdf ljB't pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf 
cfly{s ultljlwx? a'Fbfut ?kdf k|:t't ub{5' .  

-s_ cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f M
	 o; sDkgLsf] ljut # cfly{s jif{sf] cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f tnsf] tflnsfdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

tflnsf g+= ! M cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

-?= xhf/df_

ljj/0f @)*)÷@)*! @)&(÷@)*) @)&*÷@)&(

ljB't laqmLjf6 cfDbfgL 1,96,713 6,38,299      7,21,487 
;~rfng nfut 43,683 64,857 46,885
s"n gfkmf 1,53,029 5,73,448 6,74,602
cGo cfDbfgL 18,773 10,424 7,327
  1,71,803  5,83,866 6,81,929
k|zf;lgs vr{ 9,394 9,357 8,686
sd{rf/L nfe vr{ 5,500 5,971 6,768
Jofh vr{ 3,15,465 3,54,692 2,46,773
x|f; s§L  vr{ 2,11,008 2,08,167 2,05,540
FVTPL dfkm{t nufgLdf -nfe_ xflg (74,689) (16,285) 44,334
nufgLsf] laqmLdf 3f6f - 318 -
s'n vr{ 4,66,678 5,62,511 5,12,102
af]g; / s/ cl3 gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ (3,13,985) 21,355 1,69,828
sd{rf/L af]g; - 427 3,397
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj - 209 1,664
s/ - 1,358 1,012
v'b gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ (3,13,985) 19,360 1,63,755
z]o/ ;+Vof 38,95,942 20,407 18,552
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL (8.48) 0.64 8.83

-v_ cfof]hgfsf] ljB't pTkfbgaf6 nlIft cfDbgL / jf:tljs cfDbfgL M 
	 c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 / g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faLr ePsf] ljB't v/Lb laqmL ;emf}tf cg';f/ sfa]nL la–! hnljB't 

cfof]hgfaf6 aflif{s !$,!%,*!,&(* lsnf]jf6 306f ljB'tzlQm pknAw u/fpg ;lsg] k|fjwfg -Contract Energy_ /x]sf]  
5 . o; kl/of]hgfn] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df hDdf #,%@,@^,%*) lsnf]jf6 306f ljB't pTkfbg u/L jflif{s cfDbfgL 
hDdf ?= !(,^&,!@,%@(.– -cIf/]kL pGgfO; s/f]8 ;t;¶L nfv afx| xhf/ kfFr ;o pgfGtL; dfq_ cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 .  
kl/of]hgfaf6 ePsf] ljB't pTkfbgsf] df;Ls ljj/0f tflnsf g+= @ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .  
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 tflnsf g+= @ M ljB't pTkfbg nIo tyf jf:tljs pTkfbg
                                                                     -lsnf]jf6 306f_

dlxgf÷@)*)
laB't pTkfbg nIo

@)*).)*!
laB't pTkfbg  
@)*).)*!

k|ltzt %

>fj0f 1,76,77,440                   -                     -   

efb| 1,76,77,440                   -                     -   

cflZjg 1,76,77,440                   -                     -   

sflt{s 1,67,99,308                   -                     -   

dª\l;/ 99,15,286                   -                     -   

kf}if 72,63,758                   -                     -   

Dff3 54,19,187 26,44,500 48.80

kmfNu'g 50,14,545 34,08,510 67.97%

r}q 51,88,994 51,86,070 99.94%

dlxgf÷@)*!

a}zfv 82,92,829 69,70,300 84.05%

h]i7 1,25,72,563 1,12,27,740 89.30%

cfiff9 1,82,47,680 57,89,460 31.73%

 hDdf   14,17,46,470       3,52,26,580 70.30%

gf]6M @)*) h]i7 #@ b]lv @)*) df3 !) ut] ;Dd jf9L klx/f]sf] sf/0f laB't pTkfbg x'g ;s]g . 
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-u_ 	cGo cfDbfgL M

	 o; cf= j= @)*).)*! df sDkgLn] sfa]nL la–! hnljB't cfof]hgfaf6 cGo cfDbfgL / cNksfnLg shf{sf] Jofh jfkt 
u/L hDdf ?= !,*&,&#,!$& -cIf/]kL ?= Ps s/f]8 ;tf;L nfv lqxQ/ xhf/ Ps ;o ;trfln; dfq_ cfDbfgL ePsf] 5 .

-3_ 	sDkgLsf] s'n vr{sf] ljj/0f M

	 o; cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLn] lnPsf] a}+s shf{sf] Jofh e'QmfgL afkt ?= 31,54,64,938, x|f;s§L vr{ ?= 
21,10,07,969, sd{rf/L vr{ ?= 54,99,868 tyf cGo k|zf;lgs vr{ afkt ?= 93,93,837 vr{ ePsf] 5 . cfDbfgL 
eGbf vr{ a9L ePsf]n] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! Dff sDkgL ?= 31,39,85,332 gf]S;fgdf /x]sf] 5 .

@=  	sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL, shf{ tyf ;l~rtLM

s_ z]o/ k"FhL

-?= xhf/df_

@)&^÷@)&& @)&&÷@)&* @)&*÷@)&( @)&(÷@)*) @)*)÷@)*!

!%,)),))) !%,*%,^%) !*,%%,@!) @),$),&#@ #*,(%,($@

v_ hu]8f sf]if tyf ;l~rt gfkmf

-?= xhf/df_

@)&^÷@)&&  @)&&÷@)&* @)&*÷@)&( @)&(÷@)*) @)*)÷@)*!

 (@,$^&  @,*(,&)$ @,!),^^& @^,@%! -!,&(,()@_

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81

3500000

4000000

4500000

3000000

2500000

2000000

1500000

1000000

500000

0

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81

0

100000

-100000

200000

-200000

300000

-300000

400000



c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] rf}wf+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 11

Empowering People for Hydro-Electricity Generation  

u_ bL3{sfnLg a}+s C0f shf{ tyf ;fk6L

-?= xhf/df_

@)&^÷@)&& @)&&÷@)&* @)&*÷@)&( @)&(÷@)*) @)*)÷@)*!

 #!,#),!@(  #$,%),))) ##,#!,$!# @*,*),)%^ @@,##,@(#

#= 	sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf M
	 c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8sf] xfn r'Qmf k"FhL ?= #*(=%( s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ lgisfzg tyf jfF8kmfF8 

sfo{ @)&#÷)(÷)% df ;DkGg eO{ ldlt @)&$÷)!÷)# sf lbg b]lv lwtf]kq jhf/df sf/f]jf/ eO{/x]sf] 5 . o; 
sDkgLsf] cfof]hgf k|efljtx?nfO{ lgisfzg ePsf] :yfgLo ;j{;fwf/0fsf] ldlt @)&^.)#.@$ tyf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] 
;fwf/0f z]o/ ldlt @)&^÷)(÷)^ b]lv nsO{g (Lock In) v'Nnf eO{ :jtGq ?kdf z]o/ lsga]r e}/x]sf]5 . sDkgLsf] 
cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] cGTodf hDdf z]o/wgLx?sf] ;+Vof !,@%,!#$ hgf /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgldf cj ;+:yfks / 
;j{;fwf/0f eGg] ;d"x /x]sf] 5}g . ;a} ;fwf/0f z]o/x? :jtGq ?kdf lsga]r eO{/x]sf 5g .  

$= 	sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M
	 c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 c;n ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] p2]Zo tyf nIo k|flKtsf 

nflu kf/bzL{ eO{ z]o/wgLx?sf] ljZjf;nfO{ sfod /fVg sDkgL ;w} k|oTg/t 5 . k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd lgodgsf/L 
lgsfox?df k]z ug'{kg]{ k|ltj]bgx? ;do d} k]z ul/Psf] 5 . 

%= 	sfa]nL aL ! sf] dd{t tyf ;Def/ M
	 @)*) h]i7 #@ ut] k"jL{ g]kfndf cfPsf]  eLif0f ji.f{sf sf/0f k"jL{ g]kfnsf y'k|} vf]nfx?df af9L cfPsf] lyof] . sfa]nL  

gbLdf cfPsf] af9Lsf] sf/0f sfa]nL aL–! kl/of]hgfdf Iflt x'g k'Uof] . sfa]nL gbLdf cfPsf] af9L klx/f]sf sf/0f  
kl/of]hgfsf] afFw, u]6, kfj/xfp; / x]8/]; kfOkdf Iflt ePsf] sf/0f s]lx dlxgf kl/of]hgfsf] ljB't pTkfbg ;d]t aGb 

x'g uof] . sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf] cys d]x]gtaf6 of] cfof]hgfsf] dd{t ;+ef/ tyf ;+/rgfx?sf] k"g{ lgdf{0f k'/f 
u/L @)*) df3 !! ut] ljB't pTkfbg z'? ePsf] 5 . 

^= 	sDkgLsf] efjL of]hgf Pj+ sfo{qmd M	
o; sDkgLn] klxrfg tyf ljsf; u/]sf] kfFry/ tyf tfKn]h'Ë lhNnfdf cjl:yt @% d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] sfa]nL aL–! 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf]] lgdf{0f k'/f eO{ cfof]hgf ;';+rfng eO{ /x]sf] 5 . 

o; jif{ g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fn] b]zsf ljleGg ;j:6];gx?df h8fg ug{] u/L s"n *)) d]=jf= Ifdtfsf ;f]nf/ 
ljB't cfof]hgfx?sf] lgdf{0f / ;~rfngsf nflu lghL nufgLstf{x?nfO{ 6]08/ lgisf;g v'Nnf u/]sf] lyof] . oL  
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cfof]hgfx? dWo] s]xL cfof]hgfsf nflu o; sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 6]08/df ;xefuL ePsf 5f}F . sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgdf 
;f]nf/sf cfof]hgfx¿df sfd ug{] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 

-s_ hnljB't cfof]hgfx?sf] klxrfg tyf lgdf{0f M
	 sDkgLn] sfa]nL a]l;gsf] tn dfly tyf cGo pko'Qm 7fFpx?sf] vf]hL u/L l/h{e :6f]/]h hnljB't kl/of]hgfx?  lgdf{0f 

tyf ;';~rfng ug{] pB]Zon] cWoog sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . 

-v_ Jofj;foLs s[lif sfo{qmd M
	 s[lif ;DaGwL sfdx? ug]{ pB]Zo lnP/ lgDg sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . hnljB't cfof]hgfnfO{ gfkmfbfoL agfpgsf nflu 

ax'p2]Zo of]hgf cg';f/ s[lif sfo{ ug{' pkof]uL x'g] 7fgL skmL v]tLnfO{ k|f]T;fxfg ub}{ sfd ul//x]sf 5f}F . kl/of]hgf 
:yndf afv|f / e}+;L kfng, t/sf/L v]tL, / kmnkm"n v]tL u/L yk cfDbfgLsf] Joj:yf ldnfPsf 5f}F . cfof]hgfsf] 
kfO{knfO{g tyf cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf qmddf v/Lb ul/Psf hUufx?nfO{ clwstd ;b'kof]u ug]{ dgf;on] Jojf;flos 
?kdf kmnkm"n tyf slkm v]tL ul/Psf] 5 . cfof]hgfdf tof/ ul/Psf slkmsf lj?jfnfO{  kl/of]hgf k|efljt :yfgLo 
kl/jf/x?nfO{ ljt/0f ul/Psf] 5 . slkm pTkfbg kl5 v/Lb ug{] u/L :yfgLo ;d'bfox?nfO{ s[lif k]zfdf nfUg k|f];flxt 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

&= 	rfn" cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw M
	 sDkgLn] rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)*!.)*@ sf] klxnf] q}dfl;s cGt{ut  @)*! ;fn >fj0f tyf efb| dlxgfsf] sfa]nL la–! hnljB't 

cfof]hgfaf6 @,&&,%&,^!) lsnf]jf6 306f ljB't zlQm pTkfbg u/L ?= %=#* sf b/n] laqmL u/L hDdf ?= !$,(#,#%,($@ 

cfDbfgL k|fKt u/]sf] 5 . pQm /sd g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;Fu ul/Psf] ljB't v/Lb laqmL ;emf}tfsf] dfl;s phf{ tflnsf 

cg';f/ *! k|ltzt pTkfbg xf] .       

*= 	sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d"No M
	 o; cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df o; sDkgLsf] ahf/ z]o/ d"Nodf lgs} ptf/ r9fj /Xof] . b]zsf cfly{s ;"rf+sx¿df cfPsf] ef/L 

ptf/ r9fjaf6 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ d"No klg c5'tf] /xg ;s]g . ldlt @)*) >fj0fsf] cf}ift d"No ?= !*(.–af6 z'? ePsf] 

sf/f]af/ / ;f] d"Nodf kl/jt{g x'b} uP/ of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{sf] clGtd cyft\ @)*! c;f]h !% ut] dlxgfsf] clwst d"No 

?= @$@ df s/f]af/ ePsf] 5 .

tflnsf g+= #M  z]o/sf] ahf/ -@)*) >fj0f b]lv @)*! c;f]h ;Dd_

dlxgf÷@)*) cf}ift d"No ?= s}lkmot dlxgf÷@)*! cf}ift d"No ?= s}lkmot

>fj0f 189 a}zfv 173

efb| 175 h]i7 172

c;f]h 178 cfiff9 185

sfl{t{s 165 >fj0f 318

dª\l;/ 182 efb| 307

kf}if 179 c;f]h 242

df3 210

kmfNu'g 198

r}q 186
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(= 	sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw M
	 cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu ;j} If]qsf] cfjZos ;xof]u x'g'k5{ . sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw d"ntM pBf]u btf{ ul/lbg] 

>L sDkgL /lhi6f/sf] sfof{no, >L pBf]u ljefu, ljB't ;DalGw lgodg ug{] >L ljB't lgodg cfof]u, ljB't cg'dlt 
kq k|bfg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/, phf{ dGqfno / ;f] dGqfno;Fu cfj4 ljB't ljsf; ljefu, ljB't v/Lb ul/lbg] g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0f, lwtf]kq lgisfzg tyf lgodg ug{] >L g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8, l;l8o; P08 
lSnol/ª lnld6]8 tyf cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo ;/sf/, lgsfo tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿;Fu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw /fVg] 5 . eljiodf 
klg Jofj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ cem} alnof] t'Nofpg sDkgL ;b}j lqmoflzn /xg]5 . 

!)= 	;~rfns ;ldlt M
	 o; sDkgLdf Ps :jtGq ;~rfns ;lxt % hgf ;~rfnsx¿ /xg' ePsf] 5 . sDkgLdf xfn sfod /xg' ePsf ;~rfns 

;ldlt ;b:ox?sf] ljj/0f tflnsf g+= $ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

tflnsf g+= $ 
;~rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?

l;=g+= ;~rfnsx¿sf] Gffd Kfb
!= >L /d]zk|;fb Gof}kfg] cWoIf
@= >L hLjg/fh zfSo ;~rfns
#= >Ldlt ;lngf g]kfn ;~rfns
$= >L z'lzn ltldlN;gf ;~rfns
%= >L zfZjt rfln;] :jtGq ;~rfns 

!!= 	;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj M
	 o; sDkgLn] kfFry/ lhNnfsf] u0f]zrf]s b]lv tfKn]h'Ë lhNnfsf] kflye/f dlGb/ ;Dd hfg] s[lif ;8ssf] 6«ofs cf]klgË 

-u0f]zrf]s b]lv sfa]nL vf]nf ;Dd_ sfo{df ;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . ;fljssf] cfof]hgf clt k|efljt gfuL uf=lj=;=df 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] ;fd'bflos u|fdL0f ljB'lts/0f of]hgf cGtu{t >L u9L u|fdL0f ljB't ;xsf/L ;+:yf lnld6]8, 
gfuL kfFry/nfO{{ u|fdL0f ljB'lts/0f, >L uf}d'vL u|fdL0f ljB't ;xsf/L, yk"{ kfFry/nfO{{ u|fdL0f ljB'lts/0f / >L y'j]lbg 
u|fdL0f ljB't ;xsf/L ;+:yf lnld6]8, y'Da]lbg, tfKn]h'ËnfO{ u|fdL0f ljB'lts/0f ;xof]u k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . To;}u/L cd/k'/ 
uf=lj=; % kfFry/df /x]sf] >L l;+xdfu{ k|fylds ljBfnonfO{ ljBfnosf] cIfosf]if :yfkgfy{ ;xof]u k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . 
o; sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgx¿df cfk"mn] jxg ug'{kg]{ ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj lgjf{x ub}{ hfg]5 . 
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!@= 	z]o/wgLx?sf] ;'emfj tyf ;+rf/ M
	 ssDkgLn] z]o/wgLx?af6 k|fKt ;'emfjx?nfO{ ulDe/tf k"j{s lnO{ ;f]sf] ulDeo{tfsf ;fy sDkgLsf] lxtdf sfd sf/jfxL 

ul//x]sf] 5 . q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg, jflif{s k|ltj]bg / cGo k|ltj]bgx? k|sflzt u/L ;+rf/sf ;a} dfWodx?  -cgnfO{g Pjd\ 
k|sflzt kqklqsf_ sf] k|of]u u/L z]o/wgLx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6df www. arunkabeli.com.np  

x]g{ ldNg] Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] lg/Gt/ ;'wf/sf nflu z]o/ wgLx?nfO{ ;'emfjx? lbg k|f]T;fxg ub}{ pQm 
sfo{sf] xflb{s :jfut ub{5f} .

!#= n]vfkl/If0f ;ldlt M
	 sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Aoj:yf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g  

u/]sf] 5  . xfn sfod /xg' ePsf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt;b:ox?sf] ljj/0f tflnsf g+= % df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

tflnsf g+= %
n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?

l;=g+=  ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] Gffd Kfb
!= >L hLjg/fh zfSo ;+of]hs
@= >L zfZjt rfln;] ;b:o
#= >L yfg]Zj/ e§/fO{ ;b:o ;lrj

!$= ;Da4 sDkgL aLrsf] sf/f]jf/ M
	 o; sDkgLsf] lgDg ;Da4 sDkgLx? ;Fu sf/f]af/ /x]sf] 5 . h; cg';f/ c?0f EofnL xfO{8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]06 sDkgL lnld6]8, 

l/8L kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8, clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8, Oªjf xfO{8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 / sfa]nL OghL{ lnld6]8 sDkgLx? aLr 
;d'w'/ ;DjGw /flv sf/f]jf/ ul//fv]sf] 5 . 

!%= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M
	 k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLn] sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf k|zf;lgs sfo{ r':t / b'?:t /fVg] s'/fdf sDkgL ;w} ljZj:t 

/xL ;f]xL cg'?k sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;an agfO /fVg sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] 
Joj:yf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf sDkgLsf] 
n]vf ;~rfng xF'b} cfPsf]] 5 . 

!^=	cfly{s jif{sf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
	 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg vr{ ¿= (#,(#,*#& -cIf/]kL ?= lqofgAa] nfv lqofgAa] xhf/ cf7 ;o ;}Flt;  

dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . o; cf= j= @)*)÷)*! sf] Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] cg';"rL @^ df k|:t't  
ul/Psf] 5 .

!&= jfXo n]vfkl/If0f M
	 n]vfk/LIfs >L 3gZofd kf}8\ofn -hL= kf}8\ofn P08 P;f]l;o6;_ af6 tof/ ul/Psf] cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg  

jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljlQo ljj/0fx¿ cWoog u/L :jLs[tL tyf cg'df]bgsf nflu 
o; aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

!*= nfef+z M
	 c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8n] l:y/ nfef+z gLltnfO{ cjn+jg u/]/ sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] 

jf;nftdf ;+lrt d'gfkmf gf]S;fgdf ePsfn] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+z k|:tfj ug{ ;lsPg . 

!(= ;~rfns tyf pRrkb:y kbflwsf/Lx?sf] kfl/>lds M
	 o; cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf pRrkb:y kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 

xsdf cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ k|lta}7s eQf ?= %,))) / 6]lnkmf]g÷df]afO{n, kqklqsf tyf OGwg vr{ jfkt dfl;s ? 
@%,))) ;'ljwf k|bfg ug{] ul/Psf]] 5 . 

@)= ;'/lIft ljdf M
	 cfof]hgf ;~rfngsf qmd cfpg ;Sg] hf]lvdnfO{ sd ug{] pB]Zon] cfof]hgfsf] Property and Plant insurance,  jLdfn]v >L 

lzv/ O{G;f]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8, yfkfynL, sf7df8f}+df ul/Psf] 5 . 

@!= 	xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL M
	 sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]adflhd afxf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 kfl/t eO{ ldlt @)*).)#.!# ut] g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ 

af6 ! a/fa/ ! cg'kftdf xsk|b lgisfzgsf nflu :jLs[lt k|fKt u/L ldlt @)*) c;f/ @$ ut] ;Dd sfod ;fljssf 
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z]o/wgLx?sf nflu ! lsQf z]o/ a/fa/ gofF ! lsQf z]o/ cg'kft k|lt z]o/ ? !)) c+lstsf b/n] !,*%,%@,!)% lsQf 
xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL v'Nnf ul/Psf] lyof] . ldlt @)*) efb| !! ut] b]lv @)*) efb| #! ut];Dd lgisfzg tyf 
laqmL v'Nnf u/fO{Psf] lyof] . ;f] cjlwdf /Ltk"j{s cfj]bg lbg] &*,@)# hgf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ !^,%#&,@** lsQf xsk|b z]o/ 
afF8kmfF8 ldlt @)*) c;f]h !( df ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 

	 To;}u/L xskb| z]o/ lgisfzgsf] cjlwdf cfj]bg gk/]/ afFsL /x]sf] @),!$,*!& lsQf z]o/ lznaGbL af]nkqåf/f laqmL  
ul/Psf] lyof] . lznaGbL af]nkqåf/f laqmLsf] Dofb ldlt @)*) c;f]h #) b]lv @)*) sflQ{s !$ /flvPsf]df afF8kmfF8sf] 
clGtd d"No ? !$^=!) x'g uof] . afF8kmfF8 ePsf] xsk|b z]o/ ldlt @)*).)*.@% ut] g]kfn :6s PS;r]~r lnld6]8df 
;"lrs/0f eO{ sf/f]af/ eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

	  
@@= 	xsk|b z]o/ laqmL k|fKt /sd pkof]u M
	 sDkgLn] xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzgaf6 k|fKt ePsf] /sd dWo]af6 ?= !@) s/f]8  sfa]nL–P hnljB't cfof]hgfdf nufgL ug{] 

k|ltj4tf ul/Psf] 5 . afFsL /sd ?= ^% s/f]8 sfa]nL la–! hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu lnPsf] lb3{sflng kl/of]hgf 
shf{sf] clu|d e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

@#= 	wGojfb 1fkg M
	 d o; ;fwf/0f ;ef dfkm{t o; sDkgL k|lt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] b]vfpg' ePsf] c6'6 cf:yf, ckf/ ;bf;otf tyf 

ljZjf;k|lt xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 

	 o; c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 k|j4{g u/L lgdf{0f u/]sf] sfa]nL aL–! hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgodg ug{] >L ljB't lgodg 
cfof]u, g]kfn ;/sf/, phf{ dGqfno tyf ljB't ljsf; ljefu, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o;}u/L lwtf]
kq lgisfzg tyf lgodg ug{] >L g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8, l;l8o; P08 lSnol/ª lnld6]8 wGojfb 
lbg rfxG5' . 

	 cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ug{ :yfgLo lgsfoaf6 ;xdlt k|bfg ug]{ kfFry/ tyf tfKn]h'Ë lh=lj=;=, kfFry/ tkm{ ofªj/s ufFpkflnsf 
tyf tfKn]h'ª tkm{ kfyLe/f ofªj/s ufpFkflnsf :yfgLo hUuf bftf tyf cfof]hgf k|efljt kl/jf/x¿ h;sf] ;xof]u lagf 
of] cfof]hgf sNkgf g} ug{ ;lsb}+g, jxfFx¿ ;a}nfO{ sDkgLsf] tk{mjf6 xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

	 cfof]hgf lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfngsf nflu ljlQo ;xof]u k|bfg ug'{x'g] >L s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8nfO{ xflb{s cfef/ AoQm ub{5' .

	 To;}u/L sDkgL btf{ ug]{ sDkgL /lhi68{ sfof{no, pBf]u btf{ k|df0f kq k|bfg ug{] pBf]u ljefu, ;~rf/ pks/0f k|of]u ug{] 
nfO{;]G; k|bfg ug{] ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ dGqfno tyf cfof]hgfsf] aLdf sfo{df ;xof]u ug]{ lzv/ O{G;f]G/]; sDkgL lnld6]8 
k|lt d xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

	 cGTodf, o; sDkgLsf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/]sf] sfa]nL aL–! hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{df cys d]xgt ug]{]{ sd{rf/L 
;fyLx¿df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tk{mjf6 Åbob]lv xflb{s wGojfb AoQm ub{5' . 

                 /d]zk|;fb Gof}kfg]
 	  							                                          cWoIf

 										             ldlt M @)*!.)&.)$
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Kabeli B-1 Hydropower Project, 25 MW,  Panchthar

 Salient Features

Items Description 

Project Name Kabeli B-1 Hydroelectric Project

Install Capacity 25,000 kW

Location Yangbarark, Panchthar /Pathivara Yangbarark, Taplejung.

Project Boundaries East       87o 47’ 00’’  E,  West  87° 50’ 10’’  E
North	 27° 16’ 23’’  N,  South 27° 17’ 13’’  N

Type of development Run-of-the-river 

Design discharge 35.14 m3/s 

Gross Head 102.74 m

Average Annual Energy 141.746 GWh

Barrage Gate Opening (WxH) 6 m x 8.5 m, Electric Drum Hoist

Gate Opening (WxH) 6 m x 8.5 m, Electric Drum Hoist

Intake Gate Opening (WxH) 5.0 m x 4.5 m, Electric Drum Hoist

Desanding Basin No of Bays 2 (Two)

Dimension (LxBxH) m 60 m x 25 m x 12.9 m

Diameter of Pipe 4 m

Length Pipe Line Alignment 5200 m

Turbine No. of Units 2

Rated Output Capacity per Unit 1,300 kW

Efficiency 91.5%

Generator Rated Capacity 16000 kVA/ Unit

No of Units 2

Efficiency 96.5%

Transformer No of Units 2

Rated Capacity per Unit 16200 kVA

Voltage Ratio 132 kV/6.3 kV

Efficiency 99%

Transmission Line 132 kV, Single Circuit 

Length 4.9 Km (Power House to Amarpur)

 Projet Cost 3600 million

Cost Period 36 Month 

New
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Control Room

sfa]nL aL–! hnljB't cfof]hgfsf 
s]xL t:aL/x?

Substation of NEA

Project Switchyard

Turbine

Power HouseView of Intake Structure
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sfa]nL la–! hnljB't cfof]hgfdf ul/Psf dd{t ;+ef/ tyf s[lif ;Dalw s]xL 
t:aL/x?

sfhLdfg k"nOg6]s / l8;]G8/ aLrsf] t:aL/

e};Lkfngafv|f kfng

slkm g;{/L
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lgdf{0fflwg sfa]nL–P hnljB't #&=^) d]ufjf6 cfof]hgfsf s]xL t:aL/x?

Box Canal

Surge Shaft Work

Tunnel Work

Power House
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As at As at
Ashad 31,2081 Ashad 31,2080 

ASSETS
Non-current Assets
a) Property , Plant & Equipment (General Assets -Gross) 5 (a)                            39,614,938.00                                39,571,938.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                          (22,884,409.00)                              (19,105,275.00)
Property, Plant and Equipment (General Assets -Net)                            16,730,529.00                                20,466,663.00 
b) Property plant & equipment (Project Assets -Gross) 5 (b)                       5,646,944,865.00                           5,591,653,015.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                        (690,691,653.00)                            (493,226,604.00)
Property, Plant and Equipment (Project Assets -Net)                       4,956,253,212.00                           5,098,426,411.00 
c) Right Of Use Assets (Gross) 5 (c)'                              7,184,822.00                                  7,903,305.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                            (1,618,110.00)                                   (989,807.00)
Right Of Use Assets( Net )                              5,566,712.00                                  6,913,498.00 
Total Non-current Assets                       4,978,550,453.00                           5,125,806,572.00 
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

   (i)Trade Receivables 6                            60,337,407.00                                43,540,465.00 
   (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7                            34,550,657.00                                  4,020,386.00 
   (iii) Investments in Equity Instruments 8                          247,926,462.00                              163,424,985.00 
   (iv) Other Financial Assets 9                          815,811,359.00                              122,849,188.00 

(b) Current Tax Assets 10                              4,417,550.00                                  3,238,384.00 
(c) Biological Assets 11                                 624,000.00                                     548,000.00 
(d) Other Current Assets 12                          151,920,153.00                                43,190,953.00 
Total Current Assets                       1,315,587,588.00                              380,812,361.00 
TOTAL ASSETS                       6,294,138,041.00                           5,506,618,933.00 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 13                       3,895,942,100.00                           2,040,731,600.00 
(b) Other Equity 14 (179,801,645.00) 26,251,201.00
Total Equity                       3,716,140,455.00                           2,066,982,801.00 
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15                       2,233,292,947.00                           2,880,056,136.00 
     (ii) Lease Payables 16                              6,100,035.00                                  7,264,526.00 
b) Other Liabilities

   (i) Deferred Tax Liabilities 17                            10,549,709.00                                                    -   
Total Non-current Liabilities                       2,249,942,691.00                           2,887,320,662.00 
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

   (i) Borrowings 18                          265,836,525.00                              484,481,018.00 
   (ii) Lease Payables 16                                 432,481.00                                     275,233.00 
   (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 19                            50,661,728.00                                48,349,970.00 

(b) Provisions 20                              3,976,750.00                                  3,976,750.00 
(c) Current Tax Liabilities 21                              3,232,175.00                                  1,358,497.00 
(d) Other Current Liabilities 22                              3,915,236.00                                13,874,002.00 
Total Current Liabilities                          328,054,895.00                              552,315,470.00 
Total Liabilities                       2,577,997,586.00                           3,439,636,132.00 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES                       6,294,138,041.00                           5,506,618,933.00 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements As per Our Report of Even Date
Date: For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Kathmandu, Nepal Chartered Accountants

Finance Manager                                            Director                                                    Director            CA Ghanshyam Paudyal
 Dibya Koirala                                              Salina Nepal                                          Shashwat Chalisey Partner

        Director                                                   Director                                                 Chairman
Jeevan Raj Shakya                                      Sushil Timilsina                                    Ramesh Prasad Neupane

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Particulars Notes

All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

As at As at
Ashad 31,2081 Ashad 31,2080 

ASSETS
Non-current Assets
a) Property , Plant & Equipment (General Assets -Gross) 5 (a)                            39,614,938.00                                39,571,938.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                          (22,884,409.00)                              (19,105,275.00)
Property, Plant and Equipment (General Assets -Net)                            16,730,529.00                                20,466,663.00 
b) Property plant & equipment (Project Assets -Gross) 5 (b)                       5,646,944,865.00                           5,591,653,015.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                        (690,691,653.00)                            (493,226,604.00)
Property, Plant and Equipment (Project Assets -Net)                       4,956,253,212.00                           5,098,426,411.00 
c) Right Of Use Assets (Gross) 5 (c)'                              7,184,822.00                                  7,903,305.00 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation                            (1,618,110.00)                                   (989,807.00)
Right Of Use Assets( Net )                              5,566,712.00                                  6,913,498.00 
Total Non-current Assets                       4,978,550,453.00                           5,125,806,572.00 
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

   (i)Trade Receivables 6                            60,337,407.00                                43,540,465.00 
   (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7                            34,550,657.00                                  4,020,386.00 
   (iii) Investments in Equity Instruments 8                          247,926,462.00                              163,424,985.00 
   (iv) Other Financial Assets 9                          815,811,359.00                              122,849,188.00 

(b) Current Tax Assets 10                              4,417,550.00                                  3,238,384.00 
(c) Biological Assets 11                                 624,000.00                                     548,000.00 
(d) Other Current Assets 12                          151,920,153.00                                43,190,953.00 
Total Current Assets                       1,315,587,588.00                              380,812,361.00 
TOTAL ASSETS                       6,294,138,041.00                           5,506,618,933.00 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 13                       3,895,942,100.00                           2,040,731,600.00 
(b) Other Equity 14 (179,801,645.00) 26,251,201.00
Total Equity                       3,716,140,455.00                           2,066,982,801.00 
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15                       2,233,292,947.00                           2,880,056,136.00 
     (ii) Lease Payables 16                              6,100,035.00                                  7,264,526.00 
b) Other Liabilities

   (i) Deferred Tax Liabilities 17                            10,549,709.00                                                    -   
Total Non-current Liabilities                       2,249,942,691.00                           2,887,320,662.00 
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

   (i) Borrowings 18                          265,836,525.00                              484,481,018.00 
   (ii) Lease Payables 16                                 432,481.00                                     275,233.00 
   (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 19                            50,661,728.00                                48,349,970.00 

(b) Provisions 20                              3,976,750.00                                  3,976,750.00 
(c) Current Tax Liabilities 21                              3,232,175.00                                  1,358,497.00 
(d) Other Current Liabilities 22                              3,915,236.00                                13,874,002.00 
Total Current Liabilities                          328,054,895.00                              552,315,470.00 
Total Liabilities                       2,577,997,586.00                           3,439,636,132.00 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES                       6,294,138,041.00                           5,506,618,933.00 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements As per Our Report of Even Date
Date: For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Kathmandu, Nepal Chartered Accountants

Finance Manager                                            Director                                                    Director            CA Ghanshyam Paudyal
 Dibya Koirala                                              Salina Nepal                                          Shashwat Chalisey Partner

        Director                                                   Director                                                 Chairman
Jeevan Raj Shakya                                      Sushil Timilsina                                    Ramesh Prasad Neupane

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Particulars Notes

All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
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Revenue from Operations 23                                    196,712,529.00                                  638,298,576.00 
Cost of Operations 24                                      43,683,101.00                                    64,856,832.43 
Gross Profit                                    153,029,428.00                                  573,441,743.57 

Other Income 25                                      18,773,147.00                                    10,424,153.00 
                                   171,802,575.00                                  583,865,896.57 

Expenses
Administrative Expenses 26                                        9,393,837.00                                      9,648,294.57 
Employee Benefits Expense 27                                        5,499,868.00                                      5,970,729.00 
Finance Costs 28                                    315,464,938.00                                  354,692,019.00 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 29                                    211,007,969.00                                  208,167,005.00 
Gain (Loss)  on Investment through FVTPL 30                                      74,688,577.00                                    16,285,426.00 
Loss on Sale of Investment                                                          -                                           318,265.00 
Reversal of Impairment on Financial Assets 31

Total Expenses                                    466,678,035.00                                  562,510,886.57 

Profit Before Bonus & Tax                                  (294,875,460.00)                                    21,355,010.00 
Provision For Staff Bonus                                                          -                                           427,100.00 
Provision For CSR                                                          -                                           209,279.00 
Less: Tax Expense
 (1) Current Tax                                        3,232,175.00                                      1,358,497.00 
 (2) Deferred Tax                                      15,877,697.00                                                        -   
Profit/(Loss) for The Period 32.1                                  (313,985,332.00)                                    19,360,134.00 

Other Comprehensive Income
Items That Will Not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss;
  Equity Instruments Through Other Comprehensive Income
Total Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period                                  (313,985,332.00)                                    19,360,134.00 

Earnings Per Equity Share (For Continuing Operation):
 (1) Basic (in Rs.)                                                    (8.48)                                                    0.64 
 (2) Diluted (in Rs.)                                                    (8.48)                                                    0.64 

The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements As per Our Report of Even Date
Date: For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Kathmandu, Nepal Chartered Accountants

Finance Manager                                                  Director                                                 Director            CA Ghanshyam Paudyal
    Dibya Koirala                                                 Salina Nepal                                    Shashwat Chalisey Partner

Jeevan Raj Shakya                                      Sushil Timilsina                                    Ramesh Prasad Neupane
       Director                                                   Director                                                   Chairman

32.1

Arun Kabeli Power Limited

All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

Particulars Notes

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income  for the year ended Ashad 31 ,2081 (July 15, 2024)

Year ended Ashad 31,2080

33

Year ended Ashad 31,2081
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Profit For The Year                           (313,985,332.00)                                   19,360,134.00 
Adjustments For: 
Finance Costs                            315,464,938.00                                 354,692,019.00 
(Profit )/Loss On Investment Through FVTPL                             (74,688,577.00)                                  (16,285,426.00)
Loss on  Damage of Project by Flood                              14,408,621.00 
Profit/(Loss) on sale of investment                                                   -                                           318,265.00 
Depreciation And Amortization Of Non-Current Assets                            211,007,969.00                                 208,167,005.00 

                           152,207,619.00                                 566,251,997.00 
Movements In Operating Assets:
(Increase)/Decrease In Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease In Trade And Other Receivables                             (16,796,942.00)                                   39,869,802.00 
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Financial Assets                           (692,962,171.00)                                (119,881,322.00)
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Assets                           (108,729,200.00)                                  (16,303,525.00)
(Increase)/Decrease In Current Tax Assets                               (1,179,166.00)                                             5,247.00 
(Increase)/Decrease In Biological Assets                                    (76,000.00)                                         (56,000.00)
Increase/ (Decrease) In Financial Liabilities                           (219,651,736.00)                                 159,736,207.00 
Increase/ (Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities                                2,311,758.00                                     5,574,084.00 
Increase/ (Decrease) In Deferred Tax Liabilities                              10,549,709.00                                                        -   
Increase/(Decrease) In Provisions                                                   -                                         (615,661.00)
Increase/(Decrease) In Current Tax Liabilities                                1,873,678.00                                         346,689.00 
Increase/(Decrease) In Other Liabilities                               (9,958,766.00)                                         806,679.00 
Disposal of Right of Use Assets                                   628,501.00 

                      (1,033,990,335.00)                                   69,482,200.00 
Cash Generated From Operations                           (881,782,716.00)                                 635,734,197.00 

Net Cash Generated By Operating Activities                           (881,782,716.00)                                 635,734,197.00 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Sales of Investment                                                   -                                       8,283,849.00 
Purchase Of Investment                               (9,812,900.00)
Increase or Decrease In Intangible Assets                                  (43,379,274.00)
Net Increase in Property, Plant And Equipment                             (78,788,972.00)                                  (10,829,503.00)
Sale Of Property, Plant And Equipment

Net Cash (Used In)/Generated By Investing Activities                             (88,601,872.00)                                  (45,924,928.00)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Increase or Decrease Of Borrowings                           (646,763,189.00)                                (226,035,501.00)
Increase or Decrease In Share Capital                         1,855,210,500.00                                 185,521,100.00 
Share issue expenses                                  (197,761.00)                                    (8,569,486.00)
Securities Premium                            102,802,259.00 
Previous Year Tax Effect                                5,327,988.00 
Dividends Paid On Equity Shares                                                   -                                  (195,206,817.00)
Finance Expenses                           (315,464,938.00)                                (354,692,019.00)

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities                         1,000,914,859.00                                (598,982,723.00)
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents                              30,530,271.00                                    (9,173,454.00)
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Beginning Of The Year                                4,020,386.00                                   13,193,840.00 
Effects Of Exchange Rate Changes On The Balance Of Cash And Cash 
Equivalents Held In Foreign Currencies                                                   -                                                          -   

Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year                              34,550,657.00                                     4,020,386.00 
As per Our Report of Even Date

Date: For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Kathmandu, Nepal Chartered Accountants

CA Ghanshyam Paudyal
Partner

Finance Manager                                                 Director                                                      Director            
  Dibya Koirala                                                Salina Nepal                                            Shashwat Chalisey

      Director                                                             Director                                                    Chairman
Jeevan Raj Shakya                                            Sushil Timilsina                                    Ramesh Prasad Neupane

Particulars

Arun Kabeli Power Limited

All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Year ended Ashad 31,2080Year ended Ashad 31,2081
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited. 

Notesto the Financial Statementsforthe Year Ended 31, Ashadh 2081 

 
1. COMPANY BACKGROUND 

Arun Kabeli Power Ltd (from herein referred as AKPL or the Company) is a limited liability company 
registered under the Company Act 2063. 
AKPL was registered at Office of the Company Registrar, Kathmandu dated on 2067-09-23 as Public 
Limited Company. Registration Number of the Company is 1277 /067/ 068. The Company is also registered 
with Inland Revenue Department on 2067-12-23 by obtaining PAN: 304956159. The main objective of the 
company is to generate electricity. The company has obtained Electricity Generation License of 25 MW for 
Kabeli B-1 hydroelectricity project.  The project is developed under build, owned, operate and transfer 
(BOOT) Model. The generation license period of the project is 2070/03/28 B.S. to 2105/03/27 B.S.  After the 
expiry of the license period the project shall be transferred to the Government of Nepal.  
These financial statements are separate financial statements of the company. 
 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Accounting Standard Board (ASB), Nepal. The financial statements have 
also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 
of Nepal. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 
........………………………The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of 
financial statements. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting 
policies below: 
a) Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 

services. 
b) Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is 
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset 
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market 
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the 
measurement date. 

c) Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value. 
d) Financial statement is prepared undergoing concern and accrual basis. 
e) The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (Rs.), which is the functional and presentation 

currency of the company.  
f) The reporting period of the Financial Statements is Sharwan 1, 2080 (17 July 2023) to Ashad 31, 2081 

(15 July 2024). 
 

B. Property, Plant and Equipment 
a. Property, plant and Equipment is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, 

if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. 
b. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

c. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

d. An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, any gain or loss 
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is 
derecognized. 
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1. COMPANY BACKGROUND 

Arun Kabeli Power Ltd (from herein referred as AKPL or the Company) is a limited liability company 
registered under the Company Act 2063. 
AKPL was registered at Office of the Company Registrar, Kathmandu dated on 2067-09-23 as Public 
Limited Company. Registration Number of the Company is 1277 /067/ 068. The Company is also registered 
with Inland Revenue Department on 2067-12-23 by obtaining PAN: 304956159. The main objective of the 
company is to generate electricity. The company has obtained Electricity Generation License of 25 MW for 
Kabeli B-1 hydroelectricity project.  The project is developed under build, owned, operate and transfer 
(BOOT) Model. The generation license period of the project is 2070/03/28 B.S. to 2105/03/27 B.S.  After the 
expiry of the license period the project shall be transferred to the Government of Nepal.  
These financial statements are separate financial statements of the company. 
 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Accounting Standard Board (ASB), Nepal. The financial statements have 
also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 
of Nepal. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 
........………………………The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of 
financial statements. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting 
policies below: 
a) Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 

services. 
b) Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is 
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset 
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market 
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the 
measurement date. 

c) Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value. 
d) Financial statement is prepared undergoing concern and accrual basis. 
e) The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (Rs.), which is the functional and presentation 

currency of the company.  
f) The reporting period of the Financial Statements is Sharwan 1, 2080 (17 July 2023) to Ashad 31, 2081 

(15 July 2024). 
 

B. Property, Plant and Equipment 
a. Property, plant and Equipment is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, 

if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. 
b. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

c. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

d. An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, any gain or loss 
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is 
derecognized. 
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C. Depreciation & Amortization 

a. Depreciation is recognized so as to writeoff the cost of assets less their residual values over their useful 
lives, using the diminishing balance method. 

b. The estimated useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with 
any changes in estimates being applied prospectively. For assets acquired during the fiscal year, full value 
is used for depreciation calculations for those added up to the end of Poush, two-thirds of the value is 
applied to assets added from the beginning of Magh throughthe end of Chaitra, and one-third of the value 
is considered for assets acquired from the beginning of Baisakh through the end of Ashad. 

c. The depreciation rates at which the assets are depreciated are as follows: - 

Category of Assets Depreciation Rate 
Plant & Machinery 15% (WDV) 
Office Equipment 25%(WDV) 
Furniture & Fixtures 25%(WDV) 
Computer & Accessories 
Excavator 

25%(WDV) 
15%(WDV) 

Automobiles 20%(WDV) 
 

The Company has depreciated 25 MW Kabeli-B1 Project on Straight Line Method (SLM).The period of 
depreciation is 25 Years which is remaining Generation License period of the project from Ashad End 2080. 
Further Company has remaining Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) of 25 Years from Ashad End 2080. 

 
D. Intangible Assets 

i. Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization, and 
impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future economic 
benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably 
measured. The amortizable amount of intangible assets is allocated over the best estimate of its 
useful life on a straight-line basis.  

 ii. An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are 
recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized. 

 
E. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets: 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for 
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is 
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows 
which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating 
units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at 
the end of each reporting period. 
When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) 
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does 
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for 
the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately 
in profit or loss. 
 

F. Biological Assets 
Biological assets are measured at initial recognition, and at the end of each reporting period, at fair value less 
estimated costs to sell. 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell the biological asset or agricultural produce in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 
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Costs to sell are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal, excluding taxation and finance costs, 
and would include commissions to brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and commodity 
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. 
The change in fair value (less costs to sell) of a biological asset between reporting dates is reported as a gain 
or loss in the statement or profit or loss 
 

G. Classification of Current and Non-current Assets and Liabilities. 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company‟s normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements based on the nature and the 
time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 

The company has classified the assets as current when: 

 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
 Expected to be realized within twelve Month. 
 Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period; 
 Held primarily for the purpose of the trading. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

The company has classified the liability as current when: 

 It expects to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 

reporting period; 
 Held primarily for the purpose of the trading. 

The company has classified all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non- current. 

H. Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net off short supply charges, 
estimated rebates, penalties and other similar items. 

Revenue from operations comprises of sale of power. It is recognized at an amount that reflects the 
consideration for which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transfer of power (goods / 
service) to the customer. 

Revenue from sale of power is accounted in accordance with tariff provided in Power Purchase Agreement 
(PPA) with the Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or 
collectability exist." 

I. Employee Benefits 
Compensation to employees for services rendered is measured and accounted for in accordance with NAS 19 
on Employee Benefits. 

Defined Benefit Plan 
Employee Benefits such as gratuity is charged as expense to profit or loss in the period and the net obligation 
is booked as gratuity payable. 

Short Term-Employee Benefits 
Employee Benefits such as salaries, allowances, and non-monetary benefits  which fall due for payment 
within a period of twelve months after rendering service, are charged as expense to profit or loss in the period 
in which the service is rendered. Staff bonus has been provisioned at 2% as per the provision of Electricity 
Act, 2049. 
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Costs to sell are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal, excluding taxation and finance costs, 
and would include commissions to brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and commodity 
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. 
The change in fair value (less costs to sell) of a biological asset between reporting dates is reported as a gain 
or loss in the statement or profit or loss 
 

G. Classification of Current and Non-current Assets and Liabilities. 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company‟s normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements based on the nature and the 
time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 

The company has classified the assets as current when: 

 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
 Expected to be realized within twelve Month. 
 Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period; 
 Held primarily for the purpose of the trading. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

The company has classified the liability as current when: 

 It expects to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 

reporting period; 
 Held primarily for the purpose of the trading. 

The company has classified all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non- current. 

H. Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net off short supply charges, 
estimated rebates, penalties and other similar items. 

Revenue from operations comprises of sale of power. It is recognized at an amount that reflects the 
consideration for which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transfer of power (goods / 
service) to the customer. 

Revenue from sale of power is accounted in accordance with tariff provided in Power Purchase Agreement 
(PPA) with the Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or 
collectability exist." 

I. Employee Benefits 
Compensation to employees for services rendered is measured and accounted for in accordance with NAS 19 
on Employee Benefits. 

Defined Benefit Plan 
Employee Benefits such as gratuity is charged as expense to profit or loss in the period and the net obligation 
is booked as gratuity payable. 

Short Term-Employee Benefits 
Employee Benefits such as salaries, allowances, and non-monetary benefits  which fall due for payment 
within a period of twelve months after rendering service, are charged as expense to profit or loss in the period 
in which the service is rendered. Staff bonus has been provisioned at 2% as per the provision of Electricity 
Act, 2049. 
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J. Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are 
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or 
sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

K. Income Tax 
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from „profit before tax‟ 
as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or 
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in 
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred 
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be 
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the 
assets to be recovered. 

"Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from 
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Current and Deferred Tax for The Year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized 
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

L. Earnings Per Share 
The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with  NAS 33 on Earnings 
Per Share.  Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.  Diluted EPS is 
computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 
potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive. 

M. Leases 
The Company, as a lessee, recognizes a right of use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, as 
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to 
control the use of an identified asset, as it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has 
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified 
asset. The cost of the right to use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease 
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct 
costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, 
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accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-
use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease 
term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the 
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted 
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily 
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases, the 
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense. 

N. Cash Flow Statement 
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in NAS 7 on Cash Flow Statements and 
presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. 

O. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent includes cash in 
hand, balances with banks that are readily convertible and fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 
months to know amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. 
 

P. Provisions and Contingencies 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its‟ 
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 
material). 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past event whose existence will be confirmed 
by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or present 
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations or a reliable estimate of the 
amount of obligation cannot be made. 

A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Q. Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets 
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the 
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

Financial Assets 
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. 
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within 
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. 

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair 
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets. 

Classification of Financial Assets 
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost (except for 
debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition): 

Arun Kabeli Power Limited. 

Notesto the Financial Statementsforthe Year Ended 31, Ashadh 2081 

 
• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual 

cash flows; and 
• the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. 

Effective Interest Method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of 
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts 
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the 
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt 
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets 
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income” 
line item. 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
Financial instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or Fair Value Through Other 
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) criteria  are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or 
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss 
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the „Other income‟ line 
item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company‟s right to receive the dividends 
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the 
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be 
measured reliably. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets 
measured at amortized cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial 
asset. 

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal 
to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which 
case those are measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to 
adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as 
an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. 

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments 

Classification as Debt or Equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in 
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and 
an equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting 
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of 
direct issue costs. 

Financial Liabilities 
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at 
FVTPL. 
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accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-
use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease 
term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the 
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted 
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily 
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases, the 
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense. 

N. Cash Flow Statement 
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in NAS 7 on Cash Flow Statements and 
presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. 

O. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent includes cash in 
hand, balances with banks that are readily convertible and fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 
months to know amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. 
 

P. Provisions and Contingencies 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its‟ 
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 
material). 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past event whose existence will be confirmed 
by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or present 
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations or a reliable estimate of the 
amount of obligation cannot be made. 

A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Q. Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets 
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the 
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

Financial Assets 
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. 
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within 
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. 

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair 
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets. 

Classification of Financial Assets 
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost (except for 
debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition): 
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• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual 

cash flows; and 
• the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. 

Effective Interest Method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of 
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts 
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the 
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt 
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets 
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income” 
line item. 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
Financial instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or Fair Value Through Other 
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) criteria  are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or 
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss 
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the „Other income‟ line 
item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company‟s right to receive the dividends 
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the 
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be 
measured reliably. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets 
measured at amortized cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial 
asset. 

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal 
to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which 
case those are measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to 
adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as 
an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. 

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments 

Classification as Debt or Equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in 
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and 
an equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting 
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of 
direct issue costs. 

Financial Liabilities 
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at 
FVTPL. 
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Financial Liabilities at FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL represented by contingent consideration that are measured at fair value with all 
changes recognized in the profit or loss. 

Derecognition of Financial Instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IFRS 9. A 
financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when 
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
 

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 
UNCERTAINTY 
In application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2, the directors of the 
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are 
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, 
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies 
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the directors have made 
in the process of applying the Company‟s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognized in the financial statements. 

Income Taxes 
The Company‟s tax jurisdiction is in Nepal. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision 
for income taxes, including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax 
positions. 

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 
The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.  

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 
As described above, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the 
end of each reporting period. There was no change in the useful life of property, plant and equipment as 
compared to the previous year. 

Impairment of Trade Receivables 
The Company estimates the probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment 
patterns, customer status, customer creditworthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of 
a customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required. 

Interest Rate 
The company estimates the interest rates for the future period on the basis of average base rate of fiscal year 
2075/76 to fiscal year 2079/80. 
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Financial Liabilities at FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL represented by contingent consideration that are measured at fair value with all 
changes recognized in the profit or loss. 

Derecognition of Financial Instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IFRS 9. A 
financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when 
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
 

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 
UNCERTAINTY 
In application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2, the directors of the 
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are 
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, 
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies 
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the directors have made 
in the process of applying the Company‟s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognized in the financial statements. 

Income Taxes 
The Company‟s tax jurisdiction is in Nepal. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision 
for income taxes, including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax 
positions. 

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 
The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.  

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 
As described above, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the 
end of each reporting period. There was no change in the useful life of property, plant and equipment as 
compared to the previous year. 

Impairment of Trade Receivables 
The Company estimates the probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment 
patterns, customer status, customer creditworthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of 
a customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required. 

Interest Rate 
The company estimates the interest rates for the future period on the basis of average base rate of fiscal year 
2075/76 to fiscal year 2079/80. 
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

6. Trade Receivables
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Nepal Electricity Authority 60,337,407.00 43,540,465.00
Total 60,337,407.00 43,540,465.00

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Balances with Banks 34,550,657.00 4,020,386.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. (Maintenance Reserve Balance) 1,355,522.00 2,472,534.00
Global IME Bank Ltd. (IPO Local) 154,743.00 95,894.00
Global IME Bank  Ltd. (IPO Public) 665,396.00 618,039.00
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd- Phidim Branch 26,443.00 26,443.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. 32,347,103.00 807,476.00
NMB Bank Limited 1,450.00 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents as Per Balance Sheet 34,550,657.00 4,020,386.00
Total

8. Investments in Equity Instruments through FVTPL
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Investment in Shares (Listed) 247,926,462.00 163,424,985.00
Investment in Shares  (Non Listed) - -
Total 247,926,462.00 163,424,985.00
The cost of investment in equity instruments is Rs.198,366,770.00. (Previous year : Rs.188,553,870.00)

9. Other Financial Assets - Current 
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Security Deposit 96,000.00 96,000.00
NIMB Bank Limited (Cash margin) 75,000.00 75,000.00
Advance to Kabeli Energy Ltd (Share Application Money) 720,000,000.00 121,723,866.00
NIMB Bank Limited (Margin call hold) 297,296.00 751,322.00
Margin hold fund transfer - Global IME Bank Ltd. - 203,000.00
Insurance Claim Receivables 48,377,794.00
Api Power Company Ltd 41,897,383.00 -
Arun Valley Hydropower Dev. Co. Ltd. 1,082,074.00 -
Ridi Power Company Limited 3,791,312.00 -
Latinath Agro Limited 194,500.00
Total 815,811,359.00 122,849,188.00

10. Current Tax Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Advance Income Tax 4,417,550.00 3,238,384.00
Total 4,417,550.00 3,238,384.00

11. Biological Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Goat                                             479,000.00                                        548,000.00 
Buffalow                                             145,000.00 -
Total 624,000.00 548,000.00

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

6. Trade Receivables
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Nepal Electricity Authority 60,337,407.00 43,540,465.00
Total 60,337,407.00 43,540,465.00

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Balances with Banks 34,550,657.00 4,020,386.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. (Maintenance Reserve Balance) 1,355,522.00 2,472,534.00
Global IME Bank Ltd. (IPO Local) 154,743.00 95,894.00
Global IME Bank  Ltd. (IPO Public) 665,396.00 618,039.00
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd- Phidim Branch 26,443.00 26,443.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. 32,347,103.00 807,476.00
NMB Bank Limited 1,450.00 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents as Per Balance Sheet 34,550,657.00 4,020,386.00
Total

8. Investments in Equity Instruments through FVTPL
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Investment in Shares (Listed) 247,926,462.00 163,424,985.00
Investment in Shares  (Non Listed) - -
Total 247,926,462.00 163,424,985.00
The cost of investment in equity instruments is Rs.198,366,770.00. (Previous year : Rs.188,553,870.00)

9. Other Financial Assets - Current 
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Security Deposit 96,000.00 96,000.00
NIMB Bank Limited (Cash margin) 75,000.00 75,000.00
Advance to Kabeli Energy Ltd (Share Application Money) 720,000,000.00 121,723,866.00
NIMB Bank Limited (Margin call hold) 297,296.00 751,322.00
Margin hold fund transfer - Global IME Bank Ltd. - 203,000.00
Insurance Claim Receivables 48,377,794.00
Api Power Company Ltd 41,897,383.00 -
Arun Valley Hydropower Dev. Co. Ltd. 1,082,074.00 -
Ridi Power Company Limited 3,791,312.00 -
Latinath Agro Limited 194,500.00
Total 815,811,359.00 122,849,188.00

10. Current Tax Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Advance Income Tax 4,417,550.00 3,238,384.00
Total 4,417,550.00 3,238,384.00

11. Biological Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Goat                                             479,000.00                                        548,000.00 
Buffalow                                             145,000.00 -
Total 624,000.00 548,000.00

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
12. Other Assets - Current
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Prepaid Insurance                                        32,397,733.00                                     8,018,003.00 
Ridi Power Company Limited                                          3,984,731.00                                     3,984,731.00 
Staff Advance                                          1,645,635.00                                     2,795,548.00 
Advance To Site Office                                          5,273,318.00                                     5,098,156.00 
RTS Advance                                             220,300.00                                        286,000.00 
Advances Vehicle  Purchases                                          2,415,000.00                                     2,415,000.00 
Arun Valley Hydropower Dev. Co. Ltd                                                            -                                       1,082,074.00 
Makalu Developers Ltd.                                          7,631,417.00                                     6,925,061.00 
Genuine Consultants Pvt. Ltd                                               50,000.00                                          50,000.00 
Green Logics Engineering                                                            -                                       5,984,346.00 
Himalayan Builders Pvt .Ltd                                             373,995.00                                     1,634,828.00 
Ingwa Hydropower  Limited                                             586,345.00                                        586,345.00 
Trade Tower Business Centre                                             131,794.00                                        139,120.00 
Zamabala Construction Private Limited                                        66,699,269.00                                     4,191,741.00 
Kakani Devi Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd.                                        13,831,557.00                                                       -   
Sherpa Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd.                                        16,000,000.00                                                       -   
G.S.S Enterprises                                             306,707.00                                                       -   
Steel Wood Enterprise 72,352.00
Advance for Land 300,000.00                                                       -   
Total 151,920,153.00 43,190,953.00

13. Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Equity share capital 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00
Total 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00

Authorised Share Capital :
50,000,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 5,000,000,000.00 5,000,000,000.00
Issued Capital:
38,959,421 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 3,895,942,100.00 3,895,942,100.00
Paid-up Capital :
 20,407,315 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 2,040,731,600.00
 38,959,421 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 3,895,942,100.00

Total 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00

Reconciliation of number of share outstanding
Particular As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Balance at the beginning of the year 20,407,316 18,552,105
Add: Bonus share issued - 1,855,211
Add: Right shares issued 18,552,105 -
Balance at the end of the year 38,959,421 20,407,316

The Company has single class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 per share. Shareholder holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights 
in proportion of their share. 
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
12. Other Assets - Current
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Prepaid Insurance                                        32,397,733.00                                     8,018,003.00 
Ridi Power Company Limited                                          3,984,731.00                                     3,984,731.00 
Staff Advance                                          1,645,635.00                                     2,795,548.00 
Advance To Site Office                                          5,273,318.00                                     5,098,156.00 
RTS Advance                                             220,300.00                                        286,000.00 
Advances Vehicle  Purchases                                          2,415,000.00                                     2,415,000.00 
Arun Valley Hydropower Dev. Co. Ltd                                                            -                                       1,082,074.00 
Makalu Developers Ltd.                                          7,631,417.00                                     6,925,061.00 
Genuine Consultants Pvt. Ltd                                               50,000.00                                          50,000.00 
Green Logics Engineering                                                            -                                       5,984,346.00 
Himalayan Builders Pvt .Ltd                                             373,995.00                                     1,634,828.00 
Ingwa Hydropower  Limited                                             586,345.00                                        586,345.00 
Trade Tower Business Centre                                             131,794.00                                        139,120.00 
Zamabala Construction Private Limited                                        66,699,269.00                                     4,191,741.00 
Kakani Devi Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd.                                        13,831,557.00                                                       -   
Sherpa Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd.                                        16,000,000.00                                                       -   
G.S.S Enterprises                                             306,707.00                                                       -   
Steel Wood Enterprise 72,352.00
Advance for Land 300,000.00                                                       -   
Total 151,920,153.00 43,190,953.00

13. Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Equity share capital 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00
Total 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00

Authorised Share Capital :
50,000,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 5,000,000,000.00 5,000,000,000.00
Issued Capital:
38,959,421 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 3,895,942,100.00 3,895,942,100.00
Paid-up Capital :
 20,407,315 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 2,040,731,600.00
 38,959,421 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 3,895,942,100.00

Total 3,895,942,100.00 2,040,731,600.00

Reconciliation of number of share outstanding
Particular As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Balance at the beginning of the year 20,407,316 18,552,105
Add: Bonus share issued - 1,855,211
Add: Right shares issued 18,552,105 -
Balance at the end of the year 38,959,421 20,407,316

The Company has single class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 per share. Shareholder holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights 
in proportion of their share. 

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 

Reserve For Equity Instruments Through 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Balance at the Beginning Of Year                                                            -                                                         -   

Net Fair Value Gain On Investments In Equity Instruments at FVTOCI                                                            -                                                         -   

Income Tax On Net Fair Value Gain On Investments In Equity Instruments 
at  FVTOCI                                                            -                                                         -   
Balance at the End Of Year                                                            -                                                         -   
Securities Premium
Balance at the Beginning Of Year                                                            -   -
Issued During the Year                                      102,802,259.00 -
Balance at the End of the Year                                      102,802,259.00                                                       -   
Retained Earnings 
Balance at the Beginning Of Year                                        26,251,201.00                                210,667,370.00 
Profit/(Loss) For The Year                                    (313,985,332.00)                                   19,360,134.00 
Previous Year Tax Effect                                          5,327,988.00                                                       -   
Share issue expenses                                           (197,761.00)                                   (8,569,486.00)
Less: Dividend Paid (Bonus Share)                                                            -                                 (185,521,100.00)
Less: Dividend Paid (Cash)                                                            -                                     (9,685,717.00)
Balance at the End of the Year                                    (282,603,904.00)                                   26,251,201.00 

Total (179,801,645.00) 26,251,201.00

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Secured – at Amortised Cost

   -From Banks 2,439,129,472.00 3,102,027,154.00
Term loan- Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. 2,439,129,472.00 3,102,027,154.00
   -From Other Parties
Less: Current Portion of Long Term Loans (205,836,525.00) (221,971,018.00)

Total Non-current Borrowings 2,233,292,947.00 2,880,056,136.00

16. Lease Payables
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Non Current Section 6,100,035.00 7,264,526.00
Current Section 432,481.00 275,233.00
Total 6,532,516.00 7,539,759.00

14. Other Equity 

15.Non-Current Borrowings
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31,2080
10,549,709.00 -
10,549,709.00 -

17A. Movement in Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) Balances

a. For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Particulars Opening Balance
Recognized in 
Profit or Loss Recognized in OCI Closing Balance

Deferred tax 
On Investment in Equity Instruments 
through FVTPL (5,339,888.00) 15,871,322.00 - 10,531,434.00
On Biological Assets through Fair Value 11,900.00 6,375.00 18,275.00
Total Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) (5,327,988.00) 15,877,697.00 - 10,549,709.00

Particulars
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Total

17. Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
18. Current Borrowings
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Unsecured - At Amortised Cost
(a) Loans Repayable On Demand 
 - From Banks (Bank Overdraft) 60,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
 - Current Portion Of Long Term Loans 205,836,525.00 221,971,018.00
 - Bridge Gap Loan - 112,000,000.00
(b) Loans From Related Parties
 - Api Power Co. Ltd. - 510,000.00
Total 265,836,525.00 484,481,018.00

19. Other Financial liabilities - Current 
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Andtriz Hydro (P) Ltd 556,320.00 556,320.00
Azad Dhuwani Sewa - 109,861.00
Api Hydro Mechanical Limited 128,144.00 -
Eastern Electrical Enterprises -                                          13,152.00 
Interest Payable - 1,044,493.00
Audit Fee Payable 557,500.00 557,500.00
Sherpa Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd. - 4,847,370.00
Salary Payable 956,048.00 1,037,524.00
Site office payable 4,191.00 14,191.00
Director Allowances Payable 331,500.00                                        309,400.00 
New Lumbini Stationery - 2,745.00
Nepal Stock Exchange Limited - 200,522.00
Neon Energy (P) Ltd. 12,847,285.00 12,847,285.00
Royalty Payable 3,710,257.00 870,829.00
Unallotted Share Application Amount (Local IPO) 437,545.00 445,865.00
Unallotted Share Application Amount (Public IPO) 22,264,127.00                                   22,426,798.00 
Steel Wood - 2,555,247.00
Payable to Neupane Trade Concern 213,602.00 292,535.00
Pioneer Pvt Ltd - 6,690.00
Trade Tower Limited 207,826.00 78,169.00
Vidhi Legal concern - 22,229.00
Dividend Payable 98,578.00                                        111,245.00 
Shree Buddha Niramn Sewa 5,010,435.00 -
Unallotted Right Share Application Amount 217,141.00 -
Retention-Kakani Devi Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd. 656,969.00 -
Retention-Zambala Construction Pvt. Ltd. 568,027.00 -
MAW Petrol Products Pvt. Ltd, 1,838,312.00 -
U.V Moto Pvt. Ltd. 31,279.00 -
Kankai Trade Link 26,642.00 -
Total 50,661,728.00 48,349,970.00
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
20. Provisions- Current
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Provision for CSR 3,976,750.00 3,976,750.00
Total 3,976,750.00 3,976,750.00

21. Current Tax liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Provision for Income Tax 3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00
Total 3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00

22. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Gratuity Fund 2,951,674.00 2,622,529.00
TDS Payable 807,829.00 10,824,373.00
Provident Fund Payable 100,733.00 -
Bonus Payable to Employee - 427,100.00
CIT Payable 55,000.00 -
Total 3,915,236.00 13,874,002.00

23. Revenue From Operations
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
 Electricity Sale to NEA                                      196,712,529.00                                638,298,576.00 
Total 196,712,529.00 638,298,576.00

24. Cost of Operations
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Royalty (Against Installed Capacity)                                          2,500,000.00                                     2,500,001.00 
Royalty (Against Generation)                                          4,011,458.00                                   12,757,910.00 
Project Operation
Travelling Allowance (TADA)                                               16,000.00                                          56,000.00 
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance                                             662,568.00                                        639,681.00 
Vehicle Renewal & Insurance                                                 7,739.00                                          52,079.00 
Loss on  Damage of Project by Flood                                        14,408,621.00 
Printing & Stationeries (Site)                                                 2,400.00                                            8,700.00 
Land Compensation                                             660,689.00                                                       -   
Electricity Charges Site                                          2,133,203.00                                        453,055.00 
Fuel Expense                                             115,423.00                                        517,448.00 
House Rent                                             156,648.00                                        156,648.00 
Bay & Other Charges (NEA)                                             432,000.00                                        432,000.00 
Labor Charges                                             704,173.00                                        560,434.00 
Project Insurance                                          7,930,291.00                                     9,992,280.00 
Repair & Maintenance (Project)                                                            -                                     26,875,491.00 
Site Office Expenses                                             279,883.00                                        452,721.43 
Guest Food Expenses                                               87,967.00                                                       -   
Employee Benefit Expenses
Staff Salary                                          6,022,278.00                                     5,774,488.00 
Site Allowance                                          2,709,717.00                                     2,835,463.00 
Gratuity Expenses                                               58,008.00                                          56,433.00 
Provident Fund                                             281,085.00                                        336,000.00 
Dashain Allowances                                             502,950.00                                        400,000.00 
Total 43,683,101.00 64,856,832.43

times new roman 11

The company has recorded a loss from flood damage amounting to Rs 14,408,621.00. This loss was calculated by offsetting the insurance claim of Rs 
48,377,794.00 against the written-down value of the damaged project assets of Rs 62,786,415.00.

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
20. Provisions- Current
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Provision for CSR 3,976,750.00 3,976,750.00
Total 3,976,750.00 3,976,750.00

21. Current Tax liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Provision for Income Tax 3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00
Total 3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00

22. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081  As at Ashad 31,2080 
Gratuity Fund 2,951,674.00 2,622,529.00
TDS Payable 807,829.00 10,824,373.00
Provident Fund Payable 100,733.00 -
Bonus Payable to Employee - 427,100.00
CIT Payable 55,000.00 -
Total 3,915,236.00 13,874,002.00

23. Revenue From Operations
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
 Electricity Sale to NEA                                      196,712,529.00                                638,298,576.00 
Total 196,712,529.00 638,298,576.00

24. Cost of Operations
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Royalty (Against Installed Capacity)                                          2,500,000.00                                     2,500,001.00 
Royalty (Against Generation)                                          4,011,458.00                                   12,757,910.00 
Project Operation
Travelling Allowance (TADA)                                               16,000.00                                          56,000.00 
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance                                             662,568.00                                        639,681.00 
Vehicle Renewal & Insurance                                                 7,739.00                                          52,079.00 
Loss on  Damage of Project by Flood                                        14,408,621.00 
Printing & Stationeries (Site)                                                 2,400.00                                            8,700.00 
Land Compensation                                             660,689.00                                                       -   
Electricity Charges Site                                          2,133,203.00                                        453,055.00 
Fuel Expense                                             115,423.00                                        517,448.00 
House Rent                                             156,648.00                                        156,648.00 
Bay & Other Charges (NEA)                                             432,000.00                                        432,000.00 
Labor Charges                                             704,173.00                                        560,434.00 
Project Insurance                                          7,930,291.00                                     9,992,280.00 
Repair & Maintenance (Project)                                                            -                                     26,875,491.00 
Site Office Expenses                                             279,883.00                                        452,721.43 
Guest Food Expenses                                               87,967.00                                                       -   
Employee Benefit Expenses
Staff Salary                                          6,022,278.00                                     5,774,488.00 
Site Allowance                                          2,709,717.00                                     2,835,463.00 
Gratuity Expenses                                               58,008.00                                          56,433.00 
Provident Fund                                             281,085.00                                        336,000.00 
Dashain Allowances                                             502,950.00                                        400,000.00 
Total 43,683,101.00 64,856,832.43

times new roman 11

The company has recorded a loss from flood damage amounting to Rs 14,408,621.00. This loss was calculated by offsetting the insurance claim of Rs 
48,377,794.00 against the written-down value of the damaged project assets of Rs 62,786,415.00.Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
25. Other Income
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Dividend Income 829,280.00 737,380.00
Interest Income 16,698,218.00 1,196,079.00
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on Biological Assets 86,000.00 56,000.00
Gain on Sale of Biological Assets 131,500.00 -
Other Income 971,216.00 8,434,694.00
Gain on Disposal of Right of Use Assets 56,933.00 -
Total 18,773,147.00 10,424,153.00

26. Administrative Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
AGM Expenses 101,850.00 234,520.00
AGM Allowances - 44,713.00
Agricultural Expenses                                             168,790.00                                        291,072.00 
Audit Fee 565,000.00 565,000.00
Audit Committee Allowances 60,000.00 60,000.00
Advertisement Expenses 298,574.00 173,061.00
Annual maintenance charge - 6,780.00
Biological Assets Insurance - 6,931.00
Board Meeting Allowances 87,000.00 164,000.00
Office Operating and Maintenance Expenses 150,279.00 152,029.00
Communication Expenses 133,218.00 42,358.00
Domain Renewal 8,475.00 24,295.00
Email and Internet Expenses 95,640.00 94,290.00
Office Expenses 484,697.00 535,162.00
Interest on Right of Use Asset 679,411.00 778,328.00
Membership Fee - 60,000.00
Office Rent 783,387.00 619,083.00

Other Allowances 30,000.00 395,500.00
Printing and Stationery 194,559.00 138,116.00

Repair and maintenance Expenses( Block-C) 107,250.00 98,437.00
Repair and maintenance Expenses( Block-B) 17,690.00 5,950.00
Travelling Expenses 169,997.00 394,870.00
NEPSE and CDS Fees 2,143,475.00 662,035.00
Director Allowances 1,500,000.00 1,225,000.00
Fines & Penalties 161,430.00 46,905.00
Legal & Consultancy Fee 11,300.00 522,985.00
Loan Rating Expenses 282,500.00 161,585.00
RTS Expenses 388,423.00 367,800.00
Registration & Renewal 286,052.00 63,685.00
Vehicle Insurance 119,253.00 80,639.00
Vehicle Renewal 28,950.00 26,435.00
Water & Electricity 81,813.00 66,079.00
Bank Charges 39,489.00 217,225.00
Write Off Expenses 195,335.00 1,323,426.57
Donation 20,000.00 -
Total 9,393,837.00 9,648,294.57
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Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
25. Other Income
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Dividend Income 829,280.00 737,380.00
Interest Income 16,698,218.00 1,196,079.00
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on Biological Assets 86,000.00 56,000.00
Gain on Sale of Biological Assets 131,500.00 -
Other Income 971,216.00 8,434,694.00
Gain on Disposal of Right of Use Assets 56,933.00 -
Total 18,773,147.00 10,424,153.00

26. Administrative Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
AGM Expenses 101,850.00 234,520.00
AGM Allowances - 44,713.00
Agricultural Expenses                                             168,790.00                                        291,072.00 
Audit Fee 565,000.00 565,000.00
Audit Committee Allowances 60,000.00 60,000.00
Advertisement Expenses 298,574.00 173,061.00
Annual maintenance charge - 6,780.00
Biological Assets Insurance - 6,931.00
Board Meeting Allowances 87,000.00 164,000.00
Office Operating and Maintenance Expenses 150,279.00 152,029.00
Communication Expenses 133,218.00 42,358.00
Domain Renewal 8,475.00 24,295.00
Email and Internet Expenses 95,640.00 94,290.00
Office Expenses 484,697.00 535,162.00
Interest on Right of Use Asset 679,411.00 778,328.00
Membership Fee - 60,000.00
Office Rent 783,387.00 619,083.00

Other Allowances 30,000.00 395,500.00
Printing and Stationery 194,559.00 138,116.00

Repair and maintenance Expenses( Block-C) 107,250.00 98,437.00
Repair and maintenance Expenses( Block-B) 17,690.00 5,950.00
Travelling Expenses 169,997.00 394,870.00
NEPSE and CDS Fees 2,143,475.00 662,035.00
Director Allowances 1,500,000.00 1,225,000.00
Fines & Penalties 161,430.00 46,905.00
Legal & Consultancy Fee 11,300.00 522,985.00
Loan Rating Expenses 282,500.00 161,585.00
RTS Expenses 388,423.00 367,800.00
Registration & Renewal 286,052.00 63,685.00
Vehicle Insurance 119,253.00 80,639.00
Vehicle Renewal 28,950.00 26,435.00
Water & Electricity 81,813.00 66,079.00
Bank Charges 39,489.00 217,225.00
Write Off Expenses 195,335.00 1,323,426.57
Donation 20,000.00 -
Total 9,393,837.00 9,648,294.57

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated

27. Employee Benefits Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Staff Salary 4,125,409.00 4,661,745.00
Staff Allowances Expenses 461,922.00 384,000.00
Dashain Allowances 322,784.00 439,675.00
Provident Fund 317,748.00 278,616.00
Gratuity 271,137.00 172,341.00
Staff Insurance 868.00 34,352.00
Total 5,499,868.00 5,970,729.00

28. Finance Cost
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Bank & Financial Institutions
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Nepal Ltd(Term Loan) 266,542,473.00 336,921,856.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Nepal Ltd(Short Term loan) 7,497,385.00 14,739,386.00
Bridge Gap loan Interest (NIMB) 5,016,352.00 155,704.00
Amortisation Adjustment 36,408,728.00 2,778,806.00
Others
Short Term Loan Interest - 96,267.00
Total 315,464,938.00 354,692,019.00

29. Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Depreciation of General Assets                                          3,779,134.00                                     3,439,835.00 
Depreciation of Project Assets                                      206,510,550.00                                203,937,056.00 
Depreciation of Right of Use Assets                                             718,285.00                                        790,114.00 
Total 211,007,969.00 208,167,005.00

30. Fair Value Gain/(loss) on Investment through FVTPL
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Investment in Equity Instruments at adjusted Cost                                      173,237,885.00                                147,139,559.00 
Investment in Equity Instruments at Fair value                                      247,926,462.00                                163,424,985.00 
Gain/(Loss) 74,688,577.00 16,285,426.00

31. Impairment Losses On Financial Assets And Reversal Of Impairment On Financial Assets

The management has concluded to the best of its decisions,  there are no indications of impairment as at Balance sheet date and the carrying amount of 
these asset , exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use). Hence, no impairment losses on financial 
assets and reversal of impairment on financial assets is recognized.

The adjusted cost is calculated based on the fair value of the equity instruments carried over from the opening balances and purchase cost of additions 
made during this year.
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27. Employee Benefits Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Staff Salary 4,125,409.00 4,661,745.00
Staff Allowances Expenses 461,922.00 384,000.00
Dashain Allowances 322,784.00 439,675.00
Provident Fund 317,748.00 278,616.00
Gratuity 271,137.00 172,341.00
Staff Insurance 868.00 34,352.00
Total 5,499,868.00 5,970,729.00

28. Finance Cost
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Bank & Financial Institutions
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Nepal Ltd(Term Loan) 266,542,473.00 336,921,856.00
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Nepal Ltd(Short Term loan) 7,497,385.00 14,739,386.00
Bridge Gap loan Interest (NIMB) 5,016,352.00 155,704.00
Amortisation Adjustment 36,408,728.00 2,778,806.00
Others
Short Term Loan Interest - 96,267.00
Total 315,464,938.00 354,692,019.00

29. Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Depreciation of General Assets                                          3,779,134.00                                     3,439,835.00 
Depreciation of Project Assets                                      206,510,550.00                                203,937,056.00 
Depreciation of Right of Use Assets                                             718,285.00                                        790,114.00 
Total 211,007,969.00 208,167,005.00

30. Fair Value Gain/(loss) on Investment through FVTPL
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Investment in Equity Instruments at adjusted Cost                                      173,237,885.00                                147,139,559.00 
Investment in Equity Instruments at Fair value                                      247,926,462.00                                163,424,985.00 
Gain/(Loss) 74,688,577.00 16,285,426.00

31. Impairment Losses On Financial Assets And Reversal Of Impairment On Financial Assets

The management has concluded to the best of its decisions,  there are no indications of impairment as at Balance sheet date and the carrying amount of 
these asset , exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use). Hence, no impairment losses on financial 
assets and reversal of impairment on financial assets is recognized.

The adjusted cost is calculated based on the fair value of the equity instruments carried over from the opening balances and purchase cost of additions 
made during this year.

Arun Kabeli Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)capital
All amounts are in Rs. unless otherwise stated
32. Income Taxes Relating To Continuing Operations
32.1 Income Tax Recognised In Profit Or Loss

 Particulars  Year ended Ashad  31,2081  Year ended Ashad  31,2080  
Current tax
In respect of the current year 3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00
In respect of prior years
Others 

3,232,175.00 1,358,497.00
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 15,877,697.00 -

15,877,697.00 -
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year relating to 
continuing operations

19,109,872.00 1,358,497.00

33. Earnings Per Share
The company discloses basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.

 Particulars Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
From Continuing Operations  Rs. per share 
Basic Earnings Per Share (8.48) 0.64
Diluted Earnings Per Share (8.48) 0.64

33A. Basic Earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows.

 Particulars Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (A) (313,985,332.00) 19,360,134.00
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic 
earnings per share 37,013,003 20,407,316
Basic Earnings per share (A/B) (8.48) 0.95

 Particulars Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad  31,2080
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (A)                                                            -   19,360,134.00
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic 
earnings per share                                                            -   30,295,488
Basic Earnings per share (A/B)                                                            -   0.64

Basic Eps is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the period.

 Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which comprise share options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or 
to employees. since, the company does not have any convertible instruments and has not granted any options to its employees, diluted EPS is considered 
the same as basic EPS.

The company has issued  18,552,105 numbers of right shares during the financial year 2080/81. For the purpose of calculation of earning per share, the 
bonus portion of share is 9,888,172  and the right portion of share is 8,663,933. The effect of such bonus portion on earning per share of previous year 
2079-80 has been restated as follows:
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34.Segment Reporting
The management evaluates the company's performance and allocates resources based on the analysis of various performance 
indicators, however the company is primarily engaged in only one segment, i.e., "Generation and sale of electricity" and that all 
its operations are in Nepal. Hence the company does not have any reportable segments as per NFRS 8 "Operating Segments".

34.1 Financial risk management objectives
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise trade and other payables and  borrowings. The main purpose of these 
financial liabilities is to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, 
cash & cash equivalents, short-term deposits that are derived directly from its operations and investments in equity share. The 
Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk (including foreign currency 
risk). The Company's Board of Directors reviews and sets out policies for managing these risks and monitors suitable actions 
taken by management to minimize potential adverse effects of such risks on the company's operational and financial performance.

34.2 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, and all other equity reserves attributable 
to the equity holders of the Company. The Company manages its capital to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern 
and to optimise returns to the shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the 
appropriate balance of key elements to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. It considers the amount of capital in proportion to 
risk and manages the capital structure considering changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying 
assets. The Company’s aims to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital management. 
The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity to maintain investor, 
creditor, and market confidence and to sustain the future development and growth of its business. The Company's focus is on 
keeping a strong total equity base to ensure independence, and security, as well as high financial flexibility for potential future 
borrowings, if required, without impacting the risk profile of the Company. The Company will take appropriate steps to maintain, 
or if necessary, adjust, its capital structure. The management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to 
shareholders. The Company’s goal is to continue to be able to return excess liquidity to shareholders by continuing to distribute 
dividends in future periods. No changes were made in the objectives, policies, or processes for managing capital during the years 
ended 31 Ashad, 2081 and 31 Ashad, 2080.

34.5 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will  fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. Market prices comprise three type of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price 
risk .

Foreign currency risk management
The Company's exposure to the transactions with foreign currency denomination is significantly low. Consequently, it's exposure 
to exchange rate fluctuations is also significantly low. The exchange gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss on the date of 
settlement and restatement at quarterly intervals.

35. Fair value measurements
This note provides information about how the Company determines fair values of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

• 	 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at 
the measurement date;

• 	 Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly or indirectly; and

• 	 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The directors are of the belief that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the financial 
statements approximate their fair values.

Arun Kabeli Power Limited.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31, Ashadh 2081
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Empowering People for Hydro-Electricity Generation  
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KABELI-A HYDROPOWER PROJECT, (37.60) PANCHTHAR

SALIENT FEATURES
Items Description 

Project Name Kabeli-A Hydroelectric Project
Install Capacity 37.60 MW
Location Hilihang RM Ward 1, 2, 4- Panchthar, Pathivara Yangbarark RM ward 1, 2 -Taplejung.
Project Boundaries East 87o 45’ 50’’  E,  West  87° 40’ 55’’  E, North	 27° 17’ 32’’  N,  South 27° 13’ 41’’  N
Type of development Cascade Run-of-the-river 
Design discharge 37.23 m3/s  ( Kabeli B-1 Upstream project =35.14 m3/s & Phawa Khola= 2.09 m3/s)
Gross head 120.50 m
Length of Canal 1200 m (from Headrace canal from outlet of settling basin to start of Headrace Tunnel)
Length of Headrace Tunnel 4657.0 m, Inverted D shaped
Tunnel Diameter 5.65 m 
Penstock Pipe Length 177 m
Internal Diameter of Penstock Pipe 3.80 m
Mild steeel Thickness 10-20 mm
Turbine type Horizontal Axis Francis
Number of units 3
Turbine Rated Output 12.93 MW per Unit
Generation Voltage 11 kV
Generator Rated Capacity 14.75 MVA
Rated speed 375 rpm
Transformer Rated Capacity 15.0 MVA
Voltage Ratio 132/11
Transmission, Voltage 132 kV	
Inter connection Point Loop in loop out with Kabeli corrido T/L line at the powerhouse Switchyard
Total Project cost NRs 7520 Million
Per MW cost NRs 200 Million
Construction Period 30 months
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